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Chairman,

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong

In July 2020, the Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong has
turned 60!

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong was first founded
by Mr. Andrew Tu Hsueh-kwei. During the influx of refugees
from mainland China in the early 1960s, many resorted
to suicide while struggling against poverty and pressures
of life in a strange new place. There were also teenage
students who killed themselves due to exam stress. Mr. Tu
was pained to the core by these tragedies. A firm believer
that “whoever saves one life saves the world entire,” he,
with the assistance of several teachers from the Mu Kuang
Primary School, rented a little apartment on Hillwood Road,
Tsim Sha Tsui to offer emotional support to help-seekers
by exchange of letters. That was the Suicide Prevention
Society which they formed in July 1960. Further inspired
by the giving spirit of the Good Samaritan in the Bible, in
1963 they officially registered with the Societies Registry as
the Hong Kong Samaritans, which they later renamed the
Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong in December 1976. The
organisation, despite its name, has no religious affiliation.

Over the six decades since the founding of The Samaritan
Befrienders Hong Kong, we have remained staunchly
committed to suicide prevention. The tradition of
delegating administrative work and hotline duties to
volunteers continues to this day. To meet mounting needs
of society, we made consistent efforts to diversify our
services, but the heavy workload from administration to
planning to coordination gradually became too much for
our volunteers, who mostly had their full-time jobs. As
such, in 2012, under the board of directors the position of
executive director was created. Ever since, with the help of
a qualified professional who has strong management skills
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and remarkable foresight, The Samaritan Befrienders Hong
Kong has been able to address society's needs and provide
timely, responsive and competent services.

Training for hotline volunteers has also become more
professional and rigorous. Of the 290 volunteers we have
today, 5 have served more than 40 years, 11 have served
more than 30 years, and almost 80 have served for 10-20
years. This speaks volumes about their strong sense of
mission and purpose for their work in suicide prevention. A
seasoned volunteer says that regular service at the hotline
centre has already become a part and parcel of everyday
life. Some other volunteers, who once quit for family or
work-related reasons, decide to receive training again
and rejoin our family after life becomes more stable. Over
these six decades, the total number of volunteers who have
worked with us reaches approximately 2,500. Thanks to
their enduring support, our hotline service has been running
for over half a century, accompanying tens of thousands of
help-seekers through the low places in life.

Over the 30 years from the mid-1980s when | first became
a hotline volunteer, | have witnessed The Samaritan
Befrienders Hong Kong's development from a hotline
centre manned by merely two persons to now a central hub
for a wide range of professional services. These include
the Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre which provides
immediate suicide intervention services round the clock;
the Life Education Centre, our educational arm; ChatPoint,
a private online chatroom; Lifetube, our first online life
education platform; the Ur-Link Professional Training &
Development Centre; and the English Emotional Support
Hotline which returned to service in January this year. The
number of paid staff members has also increased from 2
to 51.

Here, | extend my sincerest gratitude to all committee
members and volunteers along these years, whose
tireless contribution in their respective roles has secured
from society the recognition and sponsorship we have
today. My thanks also go to our dedicated staff, whose
professionalism, enthusiasm and creativity have helped
spread far and wide the important message that life is
precious.

In days to come, The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong will
continue to follow the Good Samaritan's example, offering
companionship to anyone in emotional distress and helping
them regain the will to live. We will also expand and enrich
our suicide prevention services to cater for the changing
needs of society.

Lastly, let me conclude with Mr. Tu's inspiring remark
some 30 years ago: “Let's embrace our common humanity,
promote the spirit of volunteering, forget about immediate
results, and move with the times to brighten up every corner
of Hong Kong with our volunteer service!”
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Executive Director,

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong
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It is probably a milestone for a person reaching his or her 60.
At this age, he or she has already gone through a lot, from
birth to grown-up, from school-age to having his or her own
family, from giving birth to his or her own kids to seeing a
lot of pass-away of friends and relatives. Whatever a life
has to do, he or she might have already done so. At this age,
perhaps it's also a time for a review.

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong also reaches its 60
years of establishment this year. It has also gone through a
lot. From its early days of establishment, exploring its service
direction, learning and growing, service enhancement
and expansion, to the stage of sharing its knowledge and
experience with people in the same field both in Hong Kong
and from abroad. The organization has experienced few
generations of changes in The Samaritan Befrienders Hong
Kong itself and in Hong Kong. It is also a time that we can
have a review.

In terms of our success, The Samaritan Befrienders Hong
Kong is the first organization dedicated to suicide prevention
service in Asia. An all-year-round 24-Hour Emotional Support
Hotline manned by trained volunteers was also a pioneering
service in the Eastern world. The Samaritan Befrienders Hong
Kong is also the only organization providing professional
Suicide Crisis Intervention Service in Hong Kong. This
year, we have also transformed our experience in Suicide
Crisis Intervention into a book of guidelines which can be a
reference for the social service sector. Knowing the suffer of
the closest relatives of the suicide persons (survivors) have,
The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong was also the first in
Hong Kong to introduce service to the survivors.

In terms of deficiencies, we have to admit that as an NGO
with such a long history, we do have some hiccups and
bureaucracies which hinder our development and stop us
from making breakthrough. This perhaps is a common issue
for a lot of organizations with long history to keep up with
the new way of thinking under the current everyday-changing
world.

Looking ahead, while consolidating our current services, we
would also like to keep up with the demand of the service
users and be society-oriented, so that our long history will be
not be a burden, but an asset to us.
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The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong

Q ’ The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong
SEHISRGEMHIEERE

Listen - Company - Care - Grow Epi= - @17 - BE - BE

FEBHIBAEHIEBRE] 111960
F7RHAMAHEREIL > RSB
MBFIEE# &, (Suicide Prevention
Society) ; #HEEBHIK1963F108
TABHEEMEERXNEM 253
#» TEBHEMNTHIEEREL (The
Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong)

Formerly known as “Suicide Prevention Society”,
the Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong was founded
by Mr. Andrew Tu Hsuek-kwei in July, 1960. The
name of the organization was later changed to “The
Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong” in October, 1976,
without religious stance, we follow the generosity
and benevolence of the Good Samaritan in the
Bible who always stretched forth a helping hand

-~ . - - to the distressed and helpless. Through the giving
= s = =] T 0 4
o BH WM FTALIG - BEBE T of support and rendering emotional counselling to

FHBNEARESEE BABENE those in need, we help them to help themselves.
MIEEE > HEERAERE AL EHEY

AEzF LFTUAKFTREENEEH

B EZRMABBMBR -

HEMIRSE Society Reference No.: Cl 0468623
FEEATMIRIREE IR No. (Tax Exemption) : 91/1498

&£E Affiliation
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ﬁ‘& i|i§ ﬁ;ﬁ =] International Association for
AGENCY MEMBER Suicide Prevention (IASP)
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THE COMMUNITY CHEST
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Mission Statement

EmABEEENTH LB D -
MERBEE > BIAKREEL -
BEf - BEE2RREM o

To bring out the benevolence in human nature and with
love, patience and compassion, nurture the spirit of

mutual aid, mutual support and mutual affection.

B9 Ean

Qur Mission

ERABLS > HHHBESEERE BRABEBROAL > B
ERREGES -

To befriend, on humanitarian grounds, people who are facing difficulties or are lonely and
depressed, by helping them to regain confidence in life.

BEER BE T BEBRSESN  ECREBELRTHRBBM

To publicize and promote the spirit of our service in the community through talks, seminars,
research and other means of community service.

WHRBmEREENIME  BYRAAERERERBRANAESR -

To help in the South East Asia and neighboring areas to set up organizations with a nature
and mission similar to ours.
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We establish ourselves as the Samaritan Befrienders
Hong Kong to bring out in full the benevolence
in human nature, and with love, patience and
compassion, nurture the spirit of mutual aid, mutual
support and mutual affection.

We give the hopeless, the helpless and the suicidality
inclined a listener when they need one so that they
can relate their inner pain and distress.

We let help seekers feel accepted and supported so
as to enable them to overcome emotional distress
and face up to their problems.

We respect the right of help seekers in self-
determination even if they decide to commit suicide,
and also their right to discontinue contact with us
at any time.

We respect the privacy of help seekers and will not
disclose their personal information to any outside
party. Such information would only keep by us for the
purpose of providing effective service. Our Chairman
and supervisory officers have the right to get access
to detail of cases. No service shall be provided
should a help seeker find this unacceptable.

HEEMBANDBIEEREEA #

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong Emblem

EAMBA SHILEEREEHMAB =)
M DRIREN - AgRBRAGR
B ©

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong emblem

consists of three parts: the symbol, the name and
the tagline.

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong

SRS EEIEERE

Listen - Company - Care - Grow Epiz - @17 - BIZ - BE

&k MENEET FUEIMEAGHEE > QNS
° Symbol S EEARNYS BE2HE BT \EMUE
ymbo TRETBESY > RNRERASHER o

2 people standing face to face and the blank space is a candle stand
showing brightness. The symbolic meaning is to help, accompany
and listen to each other and there will be light in the dark as stated

in our ethos.
° %%ﬁé REFRHBEE o
Name Chinese name and English name of our organization.
E'E;gg THREE - A7 - BZE - MEL » UE2RRBEEMD
Taqli IRBEDRIBR  THELBREBERIAEZEIARNGRY
agiine SREI Y

“Listen-Company-Care-Grow” to the present to the public our service
mission and belief, and to remind our staff and volunteers their very
reason for joining the organization.
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Executive Committee and Management Team
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Executive Committee

{EHR 1 2019 FE 20214
Term of Office: 2019 to 2021

!ﬁ-q--

;( :)\
/!v

SRS RERE
Ms. Chow Yuen Fun  Mr. Kan Pak Kei
£/ | Chairman 2l £ | Vice-Chairman
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RHzZEE BEMLL

Mr. Wong Hon Chi Ms. Hon Chor Shan

WE | BAIER | Treasurer
General Secretary
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Management Team
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Mr. Tsang Chin Kwok Mr. Yau Hung Sang
g BP0 ROEE

Executive Director Centre-in-charge — Hotline Centre
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Ms. Fu Pui Yee Mr. Ho Wing Hung
EHHEROFOEME BREEEEROFLEE
Centre-in-charge — Centre-in-charge —

Life Education Centre Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

PREBAL L BREXLL

Ms. Chan Fung Ming Ms. Cheng Kit Yee
BE | BE

Committee Member  Committee Member

£ dck ERBERL

Ms. Mak Ying Ling Ms. Ma Suk Kuen

AEBGRREZREE THHBHARITHREE
PR & Fundraising Manager Central Administration Officer —
Central Administration

W

®
T
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RIBER - 275 /
Honorary Consultants, Honorary SBHK Ambassador

Bf#%E8R9 Financial Consultant

o REEKEESTEMERA
Loms Lai & Luk CPA Limited, Certified Public Accountants

3%12Ff Legal Consultant
LES XL

Fred Kan & Co., Solicitors & Notaries

BR#5EERT Service Consultant

BRRS Lt (FRDEEREROESK)
Ms. Ide Chan (Clinical Psychologist, Queen Elizabeth Hospital)

RREEHE (BRI ILERTETHEREZFEHIE)
Prof. Chan Cecilia L.W. (Professor, Chair of Health and Social Work, The Hong Kong University)

AERBE (BaiEL)
Dr. Sham Kwan Ho (Psychiatrist)

BEERL (FLUBKREEIEEALE)
Ms. Jolene Mui (General Manager (Nursing), Community Psychiatry Castle Peak Hospital)

REREE (BRBREIFEE)

Mr. Jason Yip (Experienced Professional in Performing Art)

B—HHR (BRI ABRAFEREERBEREMRMNIBHR)
Prof. Roger Chung Yat-Nork (Assistant Professor, JC School of Public Health and Primary Care,
The Chinese University of Hong Kong)

MEBLE (FEBRXASEYBESRMEEKIE)

Mr. Ng Kwai-Lun Pasu (Dissecting Laboratory Manager, Faculty of Medicine, The Chinese
University of Hong Kong)

AR EEER PR & Fundraising Consultant

EPIEL L
Ms. Eliza Wong

AR EIEEERI PR & Media Consultant

RO Z L
Ms. Maria Yu

& AfEF SBHK Ambassador
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Ms. Kara Wai Ying Hung
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Our Milestones

196(

Ml EMRE) BRI
Establishment of Suicide
Prevention Society

International Association for
Suicide Prevention (IASP)

R 75 TEIRRBA LE
BREl KB
Becoming a member of
International Association
of Suicide Prevention

196~

1963

AEBHEEENG
e Zan T8
B BE)

Officially registered in
Hong Kong Societies
Registry named “The Hong
Kong Samaritans”

s

WS E S

M & BHIBH
frliEB#E
Organization name
changed to “The
Samaritan Befrienders
Hong Kong”

1976

199¢€

FERAZ R0

¥ T B AR

Hotline Centre moved to
Choi Hung

TEsEE RO
A% 37
Establishment of Life
Education Centre

FB i fE iR IE
R BRIL
Establishment of Suicide
Crisis Intervention Centre

2007

200¢

rEng4tm
HEERE
R A

Establishment of Jockey
Club Life Education
Resource Library

&R
R# 1 FRE
Launch of Live the
Rainbow Service

2004

200€

Nz s 18
s ZE AR
DA
Establishment of
Ur-Link Profes-
sional Training &
Development
Centre

ACD

BEERSIRRR RO

b

Professional Trainings. ~ © 0 B R - B @S
Development Centre www.helpdsuicide. com,hk
MEap Bl )
HE
Launch of Life
Drama Programme
i\ v,
LN 017
SHEl) PR 2017
Launch of Suicide
Prevention on neT

Lif:\(;emnect

Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource Network

BEREEDBBEERE

2014

BME—E TR

EETEHRE
BEtEl FRE
Launch of The
Jockey Club

Life-Connect
Resource Network

201€

201¢

REEIEE

KRRERA BS — FIRAG
201 ( W E B L E 201 / Launch of
. ! “From Darkness . English Emotional
(8% - ?% ) to Sunrise” City g‘%ﬁf_g Support Hotline
EHZ\J%>> L Orienteering Com- it ':'.E@J
TaHE petition held for McDull Charity
Launch of the first time Run held for the
Help4Suicide first time
online platform

TCHAT® )
HEWMRRFHEE
Launch of ChatPoint
online chat service

207 €

16



SEEET -

17

MR STAY ALIVE, GREET A LIFE

/ K&

Chairman’s Report
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Introduction

According to the report of the Coroner’s Court, there
was a total of 993 suicide death in 2019. The suicide
rate was 13.25,i.e. 13.25 out of every 100,000 people
died of suicide, which was an increase of 0.45 from
2018. On average, there were 2.72 suicide deaths per
day in 2019.

Organization Overview

In 2019, the people of Hong Kong were emotionally
disturbed in varying degrees because of the series of
social events happened in Hong Kong.

During the period from June to July, due to the
sudden outburst of public emotional problems and
individual suicidal cases, social workers of our
Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre stepped into high-
risk areas to provide outreach services for those who
needed immediate emotional support.

In July, we also launched the Life Angels Suicide
Prevention Service — Online Information Support
Programme. Telegram users can contact us through
the app if they find anyone with suicidal thoughts
because of the social events. Our social workers
will try their best to get hold of the suicidal persons
to provide immediate emotional support and crisis
counseling service.

Although the society in Hong Kong was agitating, we
were very pleased that our colleagues and volunteers
have put their best effort to maintain our services
and continued to walk with the service users in this
critical moment.

Hotline Centre

In 2019, our 24-Hour Emotional Support Hotline
handled 18,652 cases in total, which had a decrease
of 1,237 cases compared with 19,889 total cases in
2018. Among all the cases, 12,951 were help-seekers
who needed emotional support

Among all the help-seeking cases, 14.87% (1,925
cases) were assessed with suicidal risk; 21.77%
(419 cases) of the suicidal cases were assessed
with high and moderate risk, 22.67% (95 cases)
were successfully referred to our Suicide Crisis
Intervention Centre for follow-up.
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The Hotline Centre organized the 62nd and 63rd
volunteer training programmes, and a total of 134
applicants underwent the pre-service training.

In order to keep improving the quality of the service
and enhancing the professional knowledge of
volunteers, the Hotline Centre organized a total of 30
sessions of on-the-job training in 2019, with 2,346
attendants.

Meanwhile, the Hotline Centre kept upgrading the
Online Member and Case Management System to
help volunteers manage their service duty on the one
hand, and improving the service on the other hand,
which ultimately can benefit the service users.

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

The social events led to a smaller number of people
seeking for help from our Suicide Crisis Intervention
Centre in 2019. The number of cases had a decrease
of 98 compared with that in 2018. A total of 1,324
cases were handled, which is slightly less than the
annual benchmark (1,400 cases) stipulated in the
Funding and Service Agreement laid down by the
Social Welfare Department.

Live The Rainbow Service handled 87 counseling
cases, held 32 sessions of The Unfinished Novel
therapeutic group and organized 65 sessions of Live
the Rainbow support group for relatives and friends
of the suicidal deaths.

The online suicide prevention service -ChatPoint
provided 4,949 hours of emotional support service
and handled 8,622 cases with suicide crisis or
emotional distress. In response to the issue of
students suicide, Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource
Network provided 69 sessions of professional
training for teachers and social workers, with a total
of 2,827 participants.

Life Education Centre

The Life Education Center promotes life education,
life cherishment, caring and suicide prevention in the
community pro-actively. In 2019, the staff of our Life
Education Centre arranged outreach services under
the theme of life education and suicide prevention
for schools and organizations. These included talks,
workshops, thematic training and group activities,
serving up to 11,474 people. Among these services,
activities of the Suicide Prevention Education Project
funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust served a total of 6,005 people. The Jockey
Club Life-Connect Resource Network arranged 79
session activities, benefited 1,048 people. The online
life education resources network -Lifetube organized
73 session of Video-making Workshops in 2019,
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allowing secondary school students to learn the
techniques of video shooting and post-production,
and speak from their culture, topics and languages
what life is meant to them by taking life education
videos for the young generation. What's more, we
organized the "My Life + My Education” Collage
Video-making Contest to encourage youngsters to
introspect what life education is to themselves and
share with others through their videos.

Life Drama Programme, with the efforts of our
colleagues and volunteers, made 13 performances
with a total of 3,571 audiences in 2019.

Ur-Link Professional Training & Development Centre
The Centre partnered with 12 organizations and
professionals to organize different training courses
and seminars for the general public and the helping
professionals, such as teachers, social workers
and medical practitioners. 28 different topics were
covered, and 4,189 participants and 9 organizations
or corporates joined these activities during the year.

Public Communications and Fund Raising Event

In May 2019, we organized a new Run Brave Charitable
Competition to encourage people bravely face their
difficulties and march in their lives with a “dare to
persevere, dare to face, dare to start” attitude. The
event attracted around 1,000 runners and eventually
raised HKS510,000 for the organization. All proceeds
went to support our life education service.

In addition, a new TV promotional video started to be
broadcasted since August 2019 under the scheme of
Government TV Announcements of Public Interest.
This video is aimed to raise the public awareness to
the issue of emotional and suicide problems of the
elderly.

Conclusion

2019 is believed to be an unforgettable year for
everybody in Hong Kong. With regards to the
unceasing social events, many people who have
sought help from SBHK expressed that they had
anxiety about the future, their relationship with
their family members and friends were in ordeals,
their emotion was in disturbance, and they had a
strong feeling of powerlessness. All volunteers and
colleagues in SBHK were steadfast to their positions
to accompany and listen to everyone who needs our
services to overcome the trough of their lives.

Itis the 60th anniversary of SBHK in 2020. “Stay Alive,
Greet a Life” is the theme of our annual report this
year. | look forward to overcoming the challenges in
our lives by upholding this theme.

FRAR I

Hotline Centre

BB ERIERL

Suicide Crisis
Intervention Centre

FapHEH

Life Education Centre

2EEEE I
R S AR

Ur-Link Professional Training
& Development Centre

AR¥5E /
Service Highlights

24\ AR
24-Hour Emotlonal Support Hotline

BmghOETHES KB

n

Hotline Centre Volunteer Recruitment & Training

HEBEREE

Community Seminar and Activity

B BN AR

Suicide Crisis Intervention
JEHF AT AR

Live the Rainbow Service

M LR LE B R

Online Suicide Prevention

ERgLEnBEE RS E (FEN Kt ITEl)
Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource Network
(Training for Teachers and Social Workers)

LIS CES =l
Suicide Prevention Education Project

ERgEaRBBERE (RE/NHME & Lifetube)
Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource Network

(Parent Workshop & Lifetube)
LBl %

Life Drama Programme

UNEGE 3
Public Course

1B I e 58

Organization & Corporate Training & Seminar
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Hotline Centre
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Touch - BEEE - Bk - BE ; ;M

BRRBEZBERBEENES ; BHEES
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“Touch” means” Contact’,” Understanding” and”
Sensitivity”.

We...

“listen” to contact the voice of our callers;

“care” to understand the needs of our callers;

“are sensitive” to empathize the emotions of our
callers.

We believe that people in distress can be touched by
our sincerity and share the belief of human's love -—-*
Hope is Everywhere”!

SRS MSEH T £ T8 R |
— e
18,652 | () 290 32 &/
] —
000
oo
No. of Incoming Calls No. of Hotline Centre Volunteer Trainings Provided
Volunteers
H&EH HEFEHRZEAR

10

Community Activities

2,214

2

Participants Attended

Community Activities

24N B HE ST IR EMR

24-Hour Emotional Support Hotline

AP OETHEERE

Hotline Centre Volunteer Recruitment & Training

HEBHEEREE

Community Seminar and Activity

EBHIBANEMIEERENTI60FHE
BREBREIERE > ZRBEAE0EE
% > —EBBZRERYEBERESD
BRI E; BRIRI19IGFERFRE
EIJ%E%‘%&HiTéiﬂI%%%*%iﬁfFT’E?%%ﬁ

RGP ORAMERMT > TIEEER
1/\24/J\E§|a,%%§$§?§bm%11’ﬁ AR D
BEIRSRIBIRLEBES T -

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong established
Fixed Line Emotional Support Service in 1960, which
is our first service of the organization to provide
suicide prevention service through answering calls
of help seekers. Later, in 1995 the Hotline Centre
was officially established in Choi Hung Estate with
the support from the Hong Kong Housing Authority.
The Centre includes the 24-Hour Emotional Support
Hotline, Hotline Centre Volunteer Recruitment &
Training, Community Seminar and Activity.
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Our 24-Hour Emotional Support Hotline relies on a
group of passionate trained volunteers. The service
is provided to those who are hopeless, distressed or
having suicide intention. Our volunteers are willing to
listen, care, and walk with the help seekers to face
their problems and finally regain their hope for the
future and confidence in facing the challenges ahead.
In 2019, we handled 18,652 cases. There was an
decrease of 1,237 cases from 19,889 cases in 2018.
Among these, 12,951 were help-seeking cases who
were in need of emotional support.

B 4 S 1R ERAR BUR 0 1D

24-Hour Emotional Support Hotline 2019 Data Analysis

BB

By Incoming Calls Data Analysis

il (EES &2
Types of Case Number of Cases

B (EES
Non-Help Seeking Cases 5701

SkEN1ESR

Help Seeking Cases 12,951
4=

i 18,652
Total

® FESKBHEZ Non-Help Seeking Cases
SkBA{EIZE Help Seeking Cases

KENE MR RREE Fh DM
Gender And Age Distribution of Help-Seeking Cases

3]

2019 2018

Year

e 2 % Tt @5t o @5t e
Age Male Female Unknown Total % Total %
0-9 10 2 0 12 0.09 30 0.22
10-19 245 234 4 483 3.73 512 3.79
20-29 1,055 974 21 2,050 15.83 2,123 15.73
30-39 1,082 1,020 29 2,131 16.45 2,572 19.06
40-49 932 1141 20 2,093 16.16 2,351 17.43
50- 59 1,150 1,244 22 2416 18.66 2,286 16.95
60 1,101 549 11 1,661 12.83 1621 12.01
Fit

! 999 983 123 2,105 16.25 1,996 14.81

nknown
f}; 6,574 6,147 230 12,951 100| 13,491 100
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Presenting Problems Distribution of Help-Seeking Cases

F1n 2019

Year

KBNS P x| w| @ @st
Presenting Problem Male| Female| Unknown Total %
e

R 1,022| 1710 38| 2770 1435
R 760 1540 36| 2336 12.1
Family

IR

oyecal Healh 1,705 653 17| 1775| 9.19
ARER 628 1075 32| 1735 8.99
Social Relationship

L 652| 824| 14| 1490 7.72
Job

o 882| 388 46| 1316 682
Finance

g

ove Relstionshi 627| 610 19| 1256/ 6.51
i 7771 350 23| 1150| 596
Employment

& 525/ 463 8| 996 516
Marital Problem )

K 679| 159 12| 850 44
Sex

el 208| 225 7| 440| 228
Housing

oy

" 92| 156 4| 252| 13
B

o 158 66 11 225 1.16
HREREE

Suicide Risk of Family Member or Friend 70 115 7 192 0.99
EAES

s 49| 40 1 90| 0.47
HRERSH

Suicide Death of Family Member or 7 29 0 36 0.19
Friend

Fit 1337| 984| 75| 2396/ 12.41
Others

Ll 9,578| 9,387| 340[/19,305| 100
Total

E2019FEREELER D » TERNIE
MEEABHER (14.35%) ~ RE
(12.1%) KREEEE (9.19%) °

In 2019, the major reasons for seeking help were:
Mental Health (14.35%), Family (12.1%), and Physical
Health (9.19%).

KB RE B Male
Presenting Problem =

TER R
Mental Health

KE
Family

IR
Physical Health

AFRAEER

Social Relationship

T1E
Job

S

Finance

=15

Love Relationship

e
Employment
R

Marital Problem

%

Sex

(E3=
Housing
=} 4

Study

U
Addiction
HRBEREH

Suicide Risk of
Family Member or Friend

BAZI
Accident

MEBERSW

Suicide Death of

Family Member or Friend
Hith

Others

0 450

% Female

900

KENERHUF
No. of Help-Seeking Case

1,350

1,800
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Presenting Problems, Age and Gender Distribution of Help-Seeking Cases

i 0-9 10-19 20-29 30-39 40-49

Age

SkEDRIRE 2 % 2 % = % 2 % 2 %
Presenting Problem Male| Female Male| Female Male| Female Male| Female Male| Female
TRt 4 of 22| 43 123 327 149 183 183 296
Mental Health

B 0 ol 45 86| 146 241 123 236| 153 227
Family

LI 2 of 74 of 51| 71| 46| 83 116/ 121
Physical Health

ABRMRE 3 1 75 72| 118] 126/ 119| 176| 81| 228
Social Relationship

Jﬂf 0 0 2 3| 97| 114 202 254 171| 192
[o]

il 0 0 8 4 s8] 30 74/ 80| 103 81
Finance

Ew 0 ol 18 32| 177 197 179 141 122| 134
Love Relationship

s 0 0 3 2| 47, 59| 130 101| 117 74
Employment

WER 0 0 0 3| 40 38 188 88| 144| 142
Marital Problem

'fe 4 of 34 22| 280 34 136 21 571 36
X

R 0 0 1 2 8 21 40| 18] 31 53
Housing

=R 1 ol 42 49 29| 60 5 27 5 5
Study

s 0 0 8 2| 46 of 26/ 14/ 30 21
Addiction

BRERmE

Suicide Risk of 0 0 2 50 11 17| 16| 27 70 21
Family Member or Friend

AR 0 0 1 0 5 5 8 3 4 13
Accident

BREBREH

Suicide Death of 0 0 0 1 1 8 2 4 2 6
Family Member or Friend

it 2 1 42| 22| 185 109 150 115 135/ 157
Others

ﬁ; 16 2| 377| 357| 1,422| 1,466 1,593 1,571| 1,461 1,807

8 s o Fi GESHIE

Age Unknown Total No. of Cases in Category

SkENRSER = % = % = % = % R ms
Presenting Problem Male| Female Male| Female Male| Female Male| Female|Unknown Total
FRTHZER 244 406| 183| 225/ 114| 230/ 1,022| 1,710 38| 2,770
Mental Health

i’fl 97/ 417/ 108/ 160/ 88/ 173] 760| 1,540 36| 2,336
ily

EERR 332| 187 382 99| 102 83| 1,105 653 17| 1,775
Physical Health

ABRfRE 39| 202 126] 97 67| 173| 628/ 1,075 32| 1,735
Social Relationship

JI‘: 89| 142/ 18| 10| 73| 109 652| 824| 14| 1,490
[o]

5 196| 84| 377 56/ 66| 53| 882 388 46 1316
Finance

s 31 48 16 8| 84 50 627 610 19| 1,256
Love Relationship

s 301 73| 123 13| 56| 28 777 350/ 23| 1,150
Employment

4EIR 62| 106 19| 50| 72| 36 525 463 8| 99
Marital Problem

Li 190 17] 11 2| 138 27| 679 159 12| 850
X

R 11 57| 95/ 38 22| 36| 208 225 7| 440
Housing

2R 2 6 1 0 7 9| 92| 156 4 252
Study

s 17 5 7 4 24 11| 158 66 1| 225
Addiction

mRERREN

Suicide Risk of 6| 19 5 3] 23 23 70| 115 7| 192
Family Member or Friend

AR 15 8| 10 1 6| 10/ 49| 40 1 90
Accident

BREREH

Suicide Death of 0 5 0 2 2 3 7 29 0 36
Family Member or Friend

ftﬁﬂ 233| 190, 279| 107| 311| 283 1,337| 984| 75| 2,39
ers

‘;t; 1,694) 1,972 1,760/ 875 1,255 1,337| 9,578| 9,387| 340/19,305
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By Incoming Calls’ Risk Level and Callers’ Gender Data Analysis

1 2019 2018

Year

fersizrE = % Tt wit|  @Eot wit|  @mHL

Risk Level Male Female Unknown Total % Total %

‘ff)w 640 828 38| 1,506] 11.63 838 6.21

il 139 173 10 322 2.49 182 1.35

Moderate

5 48 48 1 97| 075 51 0.38
igh

fﬁ) 5236| 4727 148| 10,111 78.07| 12066 89.44

AR 511 371 33 915|  7.06 354 262

Cannot Assess

ﬁt; 6,574| 6,147 230/ 12,951 100| 13,491 100

20194 » HMHEEE T 18,652 ARMW
R#5MEZ - tE 2018 £m919,889F D
1,237R o BRI EZES12,95T AR ©
E2010F M KBYEAZREY >  BEREHESE
BIKBIMEZELA14.87% (B11,925M@)
HfhWs « AEEZRL21.77% (B1419
f8) »22.67%09EHEEZE (Bo5@) #
HRINENEEREEEEREPLERE

In 2019, we handled 18,652 cases, an decrease of
1,237 cases from 19,889 cases in 2018. Among all
the cases, 12,951 were help-seeking cases who were
in need of emotional support, where 14.87% (1,925
cases) were assessed with suicidal risk. 21.77% (419
cases) of the suicidal cases was high and medium risk
cases, 22.67% (95 cases) of them were successfully
referred to our Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre for
further follow up.
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290

Hotline Centre Volunteers

2,346

Community Activities

RO FR T 5IZRDE BF 0O E T B

2

Hotline Centre
Volunteer Trainings

REDPOEZERDE—FHEHGH B
MHNETERAEET  BE—EFHORE
EREHE  AERRBSEXPER > BHA
RENVEBVRS @ FHEMANEE > RITS
@R o

RGP OETIWIFHET - HESHHEHMKE
BHEBE  thPIRBELEREE  BFY
ANBE BB EIRF LA o BRE > gD
DHIAB2908ET » ERADERBRIRS
TTZ2Z+F BRE2ERA - EMLE
MWiEw > BEERELHEBREHRNEE -

AEARGERBOEER » BBFORNE
MARRYEIN > RAZE TV EENH KB
ANBEST ©

30

Hotline Centre Volunteers
On-the-Job Trainings

Thanks to a group of passionate and dedicated
volunteers. Being a good listener, they act as a
befriender to listen to every call made by the help
seekers, understand their difficulties, ease their
distress, and walk with them through darkness.

Most of our hotline volunteers are not professional
social workers, counsellors, nor psychiatrists. They
are just ordinary people in the community who are
willing to help others. Our Centre has about 290 on
job members. Many of them have served for over 10
or even 20 years. The spirit of dedication and serving
the community is one of the most valuable assets in
a volunteer agency.

In order to enhance the service quality, the Hotline
Center is committed to provide different kinds
of training for our volunteers to enhance their
professional knowledge and ability to help others.
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Profile of Volunteers in 2019 Volunteers On-the-Job Trainings Review in 2019
BEPOETIRBEESM £ il AB
Hotline Centre Volunteers’ Years of Service Distribution jiheme No. of Sessions No. of Participants
FERERSZ=E 2 62
RiEEE = # Medium and High Risk Cases Sharing
Serving Year Male Female PERE 1 27
T Seminar of Psychosis
- 23 55 EELIN L
Below 1 year Dialogue with the Androgyne 2019 L 45
23 11 29 BEMEIEBIKE —EEERBERE 1 49
2-3 years Seminar of Palliative Care
4-5%F NI PR RE
4-5 years 9 30 Seminar of Personality Disorders L S0
. HEvE
67 % 1 1 1 0 Training Programme for Junior Volunteers 8 44
6-7 years
FE%E%E’]@;;“J —ﬁm\ 1 28
89 7 1 8 Workshop for Funeral Service
89 years MVERER) BERISTIES 3 63
10FEs5 MU £ 38 56 Group Leader Training Workshop
10 years above ChatfZ) #8_LHIRARFSEREZ &R
[==] ChatPoint Online Chat Service Training: 2 14
. 73 Male G 99 1 91 Basic Skill Training
% Female Total TChatf) 4 LHIR RIS —REAL
ChatPoint Online Chat Service Training: 1 16
Hearing Impaired
. HESHEHAREEI=S 1 49
%ﬁ I E HAEﬁZ i ) | FI7\ Vst Seminar of Protests and Suicide Crisis
Volunteers On-the-Job Trainings Highlight BEE—% 1 28
Mindfulness Workshop
SR EE STIEIRTS 1 42
Seminar of Abuser Counselling Skill
[ BHEERERME? 1 43
%ﬁ%'& ﬁy—F Seminar of Special Educational Needs
Healing Art of Singing Bow! HESHRBEIEOR (ERE) 1 40
Seminar of Protests and Youth Suicide Crisis
FRANEBAFEEABEET ... 1 35
Seminar of Youth Counselling Skill
EEBENT... 1 19
Healing Art of Singing Bowl!
= 5]
}:’ E‘DJH”* BEEIIR  DHH T ARl sERBRAMERE 2 33
(/’/‘%ﬁ%ﬁifﬁiﬁ‘ﬁr\ﬂ X%D E/] %M. ?\Z) Supervior Training :Workshop on Satir Model
. L £
Supervior Training To%; 30 687
(Workshop on Satir Model) 20194 » BJEI T 62K 63EIZE T2l In 2019, we organized the 62nd and 63rd batch of

G 134 N IESEATEYIEE > ™ hotline volunteer training programme to our volunteer

RN . trainees. 134 applicants were admitted as volunteer
5 4E fE for 2| 2@ 30 A 4 N
BENBAIEIRESHE 659 AR trainees for the pre-service training and there were

% ° 1,659 attendances in total.
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Community Seminar

&/ 200E
Seminars Participants
HEEBEE
Seminar Topic
7% 1% 5T A 20 58 EAEE AR E SR
SESIER - TAREISIAUN PHEEREHEERETN

Suicide Crisis Assess
and Intervention

BEERERS
The Hong Kong Society for Rehabilitation
20 A 81 Number of Participant : 20

BHEES
Pak Tin Baptist Church
20 A #1 Number of Participant : 13

BHEIEIME R BT AR
Caritas Extra-marital Affairs Counseling Service
20 A 1 Number of Participant : 10

Understanding The Emotion
and Suicide Warnings of Elderly

RERBHERIZEERL

Po Leung Kuk Vicwood K.T. Chong
Neighbourhood Elderly Centre
20 A 2 Number of Participant : 45

CEBRAERREMEHO
Yan Chai Hospital Fong Yock Yee

Neighbourhood Elderly Centre
20 A8 Number of Participant : 26

& EE

Community Activity

& EH 2mE

5 2,100
Community Activities Participants
EEIE=E

Name of Programme

BEE FOEREE

Emotion First Aid Counter (Care for the Youth)
R L2 A B Target and No. of Participant : 100

O ERBRARTSIL (haemns « KEL  BLARN K25
Emotion First Aid Counter
(Kowloon Tong, Tai Wai, Mong Kok East, University MTR Station)

HR L2 AE Target and No. of Participant : 2,000
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PLOBRANBGCEREECSETEE
B REeAXRER MEEGAXRTRE
o AlivefURBHEFOLNTANER ; B
SREILLER “a-live” BB I £E &
7RO TEBRBEX BEFRERY
EREERMANEE 6 7 A%
—BEBKZPDATUNMEINA > B
RPN RMEPHEE > EEEmTHE
FCEEE o

The main colours of the logo are green and yellow.
Green and yellow represent healing and energetic
life; “Alive” represents the goal of our intervention; it
can be pronounced as “a - live”, which means living
and lives; the Chinese slogan” Leap Over Tomorrow”
means that clients can overcome their difficulties;
the yellow “i" represents a person who can stand still
in a crisis; it also signifies a burning candle which
emits light and warmth in life.

al

201 9F B EE IO R

BERREHEN A BB

1,324

No. of Suicide Crisis
Cases Intervened

BREHERRZ
B EEHT

210

No. of Consultation Cases
of Family or Friend of Suicidal People

B RN AR

Suicide Crisis Intervention Service

JE R AR 75

Live the Rainbow Service

RN =

Online Suicide Prevention

AEREHEZARHT

1,114

No. of Suicidal Cases

BERELEaBBERNE (BEN Rt IEI)

Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource Network
(Training for Teachers & Social Workers)

BREHEERLIR2002F38 BRS5HE
TR > POAFR2005F 58 i At
SR B RHIREEE - POREE
EEREHEREE BHEIUKRE L
BIEER  ROBTEESESEERE
WAL BREHBEERERIBER
RIRMHEREE - B0 KR/ERS ; BB
REHRERRENES > ZEMFIEN
EHBIBES o UESh > RORER TBEEE
T BBERE ) HERRBLFRS
BURMIXEE > HHEMKITTESR
FLEEREBEBRIDE -

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre was established
in 2002 under the support of Lotteries Fund. Since
2005, the Centre has become a subvented service
under the Social Welfare Department. The services
include Suicide Crisis Intervention, Live the Rainbow
Service and Online Suicide Prevention in the way
of counseling, consultation and group service
directly for middle to high risk suicidal people, their
concerners and relatives of the suicidal deaths to
rebuild their living faith and enhance their ability to
deal with crises. The Centre also provides trainings
for teachers and social workers through Jockey Club
Life-Connect Resource Network to help them meet
the challenges of youth suicide.
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BHiIREHIT AR

AR E1E

Service Include

MEBMEHABER 23191177

Consultation Hotline for Relatives

and Friends of the Suicidal People 2319 1177

BREZHE

Suicide Counseling

HEXMTRHENERZHE > ES
hEREEATRBERREHEEE N AR
ZSBRIERY  ULEERENEHE
RE RNEYRBEKRERRENE
2 BEMPIEA RIS -

It provides a crisis intervention consultation hotline,
counseling and group service to middle to high risk
suicidal people through intensive counseling and
follow-up service which can rebuild their living faith
and enhance their ability to deal with future crises.

2019F BRI ABRTS 85 0 o

Suicide Crisis Intervention Service 2019 Data Analysis
RFF(ERE DS

Type of Service Users

ARFZ(ERE S48 (EES &2 BoLE
Types of Service Users No. of Cases %
BiRfEE
Potential Suicidal People 1114 84.1
BREHERKR
Family or Friend of Suicidal People 210 15.9
“aEt
et 1,324 100
BifeEZEER DM
Gender Distribution of Suicidal Cases
B e E = LR PEEES BoLE
Gender of Suicidal People Cases of Requests %
4
X e 708 63.6
5
" 406 36.4
485t
il 1,114 100

BREHERZEHR DM

Age Distribution of Suicidal Cases

al

FiR ZMEREHE BHEREHE ERHF BotE
Age Female Suicidal Users Male Suicidal Users No. of Cases %
09 1 6 7 0.6
10-19 86 45 131 18
20-29 125 64 189 17.0
30-39 153 76 229 20.6
40-49 141 90 231 20.7
50-59 119 56 175 15.7
60-69 52 44 96 8.6
70-79 18 11 29 26
>=80 6 13 19 17
ﬁnslfnown 7 1 8 0.7
ot 708 406 1,114 100
BB EZRRIED

Source of Suicide Cases

BB HERRIR fERE=F BotE
Source of Suicide Cases No. of Cases %
s 234 21.0
Suical Gases Themsehies 231 207
mergated Py Srvce 189 17.0
Mockca Socel seoe Uns 9 8.5
iiﬁz or Friends of Suicidal People 87 7.8
it 52 47
o 46 4.1
5 28 2.5
Peyohalogiel{ ounseing Sarvis Ut 20 18
g gkl evanton Seroe 38 34
e 94 8.4
ol 1,114 100

EEBX
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Presenting Problem Distribution of Suicidal Cases

SREERDERER % g| FBER| map
Presenting Problems of Suicidal Cases Female Male | o oot %
ey 132 33 165|  14.8
ﬁ:ﬁm Problem 104 45 149 13.4
st 111 37 148 13.3
A 46 73 19| 107
B Relationshin 69 32 101 9.1
i%?ﬁ?f‘%iﬁ of Family Member or Friend 48 29 77 6.9
ﬁf}i%? Health 37 35 72 6.5
é)ﬁﬁzlﬁg%elationship 36 14 50 4.5
e g 30 16 46 4.1
LfF 17 18 35 3.1
Sty 17 13 30 2.7
i%?%i?jigﬁif Family Member or Friend 10 10 20 1.8
B oyment 7 10 17 1.5
Sex 7 0 71 o
Tjisiction 0 6 6 0.5
Aot 3 : 4 04
ot 34 34 68 6.1
Gl 708 406| 1,114 100
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Service Include

BREHNERRKEREE

Counseling for Relatives and Friends
of the Suicidal Deaths

MRFERY/NER ]
B 5 W E R A e R/ NE
The Unfinished Novel Therapeutic Group for
Relatives and Friends of the Suicidal Deaths

MEH R
BEREHERRZENAE
Live the Rainbow Support Group for Relatives
and Friends of the Suicidal Deaths

2019 BR#[ClER

20179 Service Review

SR REE VA EES I

87

No. of Counseling Case of Relatives &
Friends of Suicidal Deaths

IRFERY/ e BR B HE
A AEIE/ B VEREL

32

No. of Session The Unfinished Novel
Therapeutic Group for Relatives &
Friends of the Suicidal Deaths

DEHFAL B S RE
R SR/ NERES

65

No. of Session of Live the Rainbow
Support Group for Relatives &
Friends of the Suicidal Deaths

& B 2 BT AR #5

BRERKERSEBABR  TEEHE
RXMNBE > MEBEUABAFRALE
o EEAABREITZEZRE  ~EF
FEMPEYEBRNES > EREERIM
MPELIMBE  EEBETBEC BRLE
BARRERNBGSE -

BUE > AEREREREEROIR2004
FORMIUEEERE IBRAETALTHE
BEINE) > BEREEEHREIE > EBE
FEERENAL  EE—IE > KILEEME
SIFEFRIRIET W EHNBEEMEE
ERHAEBYNER > BFEHRIE > B
BIEE A o

FERIETATHREEB/NE) BENSE
& DEHEINE BEEEBERSRE
EEFEL o B DEHFEL/NE ) R
Z> AGR2009F 11 A ERANBE
—TER SERERKEL —MEAH

DEHFURTE, o

Relatives and friends often feel guilty and can be self-
blaming when their relatives and friends committed
suicide. It is difficult for them to tell others their inner
feelings. If their negative thoughts cannot be handled
properly, it will affect their future and may eventually
cause depression, self-mutilation, and ultimately
make the people around them suffer.

In view of that, our Suicide Crisis Intervention Center
established the first "Relatives and Friends of the
Suicidal People Self-help Group” in Hong Kong in
September 2004, hoping to help the group members
get out of the predicament, so that people in similar
difficulties can gather together and gain mutual
supportto face and adopt a new life, ultimately achieve
the goal of "helping others to help themselves”, work
together to get out of the predicament and move
forward to a normal life.

The “Relatives and Friends of the Suicidal People
Self-help Group” was later renamed as the “Live the
Rainbow Group”, implying that the group members
overcome the pain and to live like the rainbow. Due
to the remarkable results of the “Live the Rainbow
Group”, our organization was further funded by the
Social Welfare Department starting from November
2009 to launch a one-stop “Live the Rainbow Service”
for relatives and friends of the suicidal deaths.
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019F ARBHERKERMAE DM

2019 Relationship Distribution of

Cases in “Live the Rainbow Service"

R R =
Relationship No. of Cases %
= 27 31.0
o e 18 20.7
8 9 10.3
i 9 103
E’Eijeind 6 6.9
EfE 6 6.9
Nonfeltie 2 23
w

B WERKEZHE
Counseling for Relatives and
Friends of the Suicidal Deaths
ERSGHNERREAZHEZ—EAHE
AWRERT > BMMISIIBHREAE -

We provide individual counseling for relatives and
friends of the suicidal deaths (Survivors) for 6
months in which they will be accompanied and cared.

FRFEB/INER )
B S HER AR /NE
The Unfinished Novel Therapeutic
Group for Relatives and Friends

of the Suicidal Deaths

LUNBRIVETT > BERERERKR
WMBERM/NE > BEBEEEMZE
NIBRPDERE > WEHSBEREFE
RiEE G

The therapeutic group provides a trustful and
comfortable environment for Survivors to share their
stories and feelings, and learn from others the ways
to deal with emotions and overcome their pains.

My& R

BB 8ER K&/ NAAE
Live the Rainbow Support Group
for Relatives and Friends of the
Suicidal Deaths

FORPARATEAREENES > HE
METERN  TEBIZHEARLEE
WAEBURRBASNERDZE R
—FREREBBERBESRE LI -
POTEHRNEBEENEENRAET >
RAMZEERENMELS -

The Centre provides various activities to help
members in relieving their emotions and
building up mutual support to overcome their
griefs. The Centre also equips potential group
members as volunteers to visit and render
continuous support to other members.

AR5 L4

Service Include

Chatf&
ChatPoint

FAEut A 5tal

Suicide Prevention on neT (SPOT)

(B - B% - EBE) B

Help4Suicide Website

Chatf&
ChatPoint

R2018F » MEMABRBEALGHE
ZEN THELORE] » EEMA Chat
Bl o BRTIRMMBIERA > EFFHIOS
Rz BERAENREERE LENBER
Bo [ChatE) AETRMHERS > HE
BRERNEBIHAEE  REFERE - TE
B2 > FIEHERNBIIERE > KB
EWOI AL OEETENK o 20194 »
MChat®#] RMH T 4,949/ NEFRIBENBFIE4E
FRERRT > WEIE 78,6228 BREH
HEERBVEEERE

4 L5k B AR

ENEHEERNER > £20085 K
20095 > FLABBBHALEBES
4 b ERAER 5 B0 E201 06 T8 &
BELDHLEREY QFEELEE
(B8 - B - HH2) BIER 8
B BTE o

In 2008 and 2009, given the popularity of the use
of internet, many people with suicidal risk vent
their emotions on the internet. The Centre has
continuously developed different online suicide
prevention programmes, including the Heart Chat,
Help4Suicide Website and Suicide Prevention on neT
(SPOT) since 2010.

In 2018, the long years online chat service HeartChat
was further developed into ChatPoint. In addition
to a website version, mobile iOS and Android apps
versions are also available, where volunteers provide
a channel for people to express their emotions.
All conversations are kept confidential. In 2019,
ChatPoint rendered 4,949 service hours and handled
8,622 internet users with suicidal risk or emotional
distress.

Download on the #Aht Website:

App Store

https://chatpoint.org.hk
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20194 ChatfZ[clEa

2019 ChatPoint Review

AR TS8R ChatEEFEAE
4,949 8,622

20194 ChatEEKBhFEE 2 e
2019 ChatPoint Data Analysis

SKENRIRE HIPSIEES BALE
Presenting Problems Chat Cases %
ﬁﬁﬁ%ealth 819 27.5
jgt:ﬁ 253 8.5
ﬁ\rlﬁe Relationship 246 8.3
é)pizlﬁf’tlationship 243 8.2
ey 206 6.9
Eomployment 186 6.2
fifly 183 6.1
Physica et 135 45
Finance 129 43
i%?%i?jifﬁf Family Member or Friend 91 3.1
?\/IEa&tal Problem 63 2.1
Tgisicﬁon 34 1.1
?ex 29 1
B g 26 0.9
i%?%i?j%iﬁ of Family Member or Friend 20 0.7
Reiqen 13 0.4
E)H}ﬁirs 304 10.2
Tou 2,980 100

al

MEHEN ) 5tE

Suicide Prevention on neT

2008F ' AEgATHIFLELERREER
AEMA FMET TEMAL 58 £8
THEMESHEBERENMBRBKIE
SHERE > AMMPIREBESE - BKME
H> BEREENAGFEEEERELS
KEASSENA > TEEZEREET -
BHBBEEE—TIER - RBRLEB > M
ERFEZICREEIHEEAL 0 P
2019 » BRFEMA L ERAEST
179,900 s > WHETHEREHET
1,836 EEERAEABAENBREENE
ko MUEE— TIREFHER o

(B# - BE - B&) Hih
Help4Suicide Website

ERWPLAVDERNRENEREN &
FTRHABERIETEEERALHER
FOR2010MEE BB @M L LB R
WmE (B&% - BR - BEnE) BB
BEEPRS EROEL > FHEEED
AR UEHELARBERINTIRRE

HEM -
[m] =% [m]

B Website:
E https://help4suicide.com.hk

We launched the" Suicide Prevention on neT” in
order to provide suicide prevention services on the
internet in 2008. We proactively searched blog users
with emotional distress and suicidal crisis and
provide emotional support to them. We have found
that people with suicidal thoughts tend to link with
people with similar backgrounds on the internet.
Under mutual influence and infection, they further
to enhance their negative emotions. Time flies, we
have shifted our efforts to social media. In 2018, we
searched 179,900 suicide related messages in social
media and reached out to 1,836 internet users with
suicidal tendency or emotional distress, so as to
provide further counseling services for them.

Knowing that there is a lot of wrong and misleading
suicide information on the internet, which can
indirectly reinforce suicide intention of the suicidal
persons, the Centre launched the Hong Kong first
suicide prevention website — Help4Suicide in 2010,
to bring out the message of cherishing life to counter
the false and inaccurate suicide information on the
internet.

ERBX

Ve
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/7 BERBEEnBREERE

Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource Network
(BEm Attt TEHZ =) (Training for Teachers & Social Workers)

FEEFIRE

69 2
000
No. of Professional Trainings

SRS RENHE

No. of People Attended

Life Connect

Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource Network

ERgLEaBEE R E

RERRBLERBEMRHEZEEI
FTHERRMT > NEBREABEEER
RRBE BEREHBNK s_EERHA
MREREEDTNAE - HEBBE
BN E Rt IBRFRH - BRE
BRANKRIG > DEFTRBBEAKALET > 7
B & D F BB R B
ﬁo

We provide professional training to teachers and
social workers in schools and youth service units .
The content includes but not limited to the overview
of student suicides in Hong Kong, signs of suicide
crisis, identification of high risk cases, and initial
intervention of suicide crisis. We hope to share
our knowledge, experience and skills with frontline
teachers and social workers through case sharing
and discussion to help them deal with the challenges
of youth emotional distress and suicide crises.
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2019 Life Education Centre Review

/ EEﬁi?ﬁlﬁ g ’D\ 201 9FEESdHEPCEIE »
Life Education Centre

EE) ZEARX

208 ~11,474 O
Activities —D&

Beneficiaries
AR ELARX

3 =] 148
GrowR N ENER > SRLEHHEER

BIARER ; GrowiR® » REURL » Publications Volunteers
N E > ry (KRIEE
S4 e NE

: SBERE B (RE/N
Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource Networ 4
Parent Workshop & Lifetube)

“Grow” means growth and implies Life Education g%ﬁi'ﬂa‘
can help people grow. The symbolic brown logo RS B
represents soil, a major source of material for the
growth of plants. The letter “r” signifies the growing
sprout, meaning that the seeds of Life Education
scatter on different soil and grow after sowing.

FTEaEHERN ] R2002F KFESFHE  Life Education Centre was established in 2002 to
EoREETESEI @ ThHEaaH Suicide Prevention Education Project, which is funded

N . p — N by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust. Soon
EU;-E%EJ’ Egééﬁﬁggggﬁﬁ?ig a?ter, moreg spogsorshigs anfi projects rollled out
= = B 7 (2N and the Centre has played an important role in early
IFEREEREBEBFIAE - FLETE  sucide prevention. There are 3 programmes under
=EIEE > 815 TTHitBE&RZ&Sst2]) - the Centre: the Suicide Prevention Education Project,

HAESRER R B CEBE U ooy Oub LieComet Resoue Netvon
51 0 BIBINERE  EES  FTIE ‘

include outreach and community activities, volunteer

2|~ “ AEHEEIEER . . )
sl ~ FAR ~ £ B HRE S B RAM training, drama, Jockey Club Life Education Resource

REZHB > SARENDAEDNER
REZBBANEHBELAGTEENS
Fooma THTETEE) » BHERAER
AU E o

Library and educational publication. All these help
the general public understand the meaning of lives,
and raise their awareness and support to others
with negative emotions. The presence of more
“Community Gate Keepers” and thus less suicide
cases can be realised.
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BrlE B #HE & E

2019 stE[cl kR
20179 Programme Review

B TR R MBI EED

22

Talks, workshops and group activities

MBI, | B
33

Community visits / services

EmHEERE/VHEE)

Education Resource Library group activities

BREBREE

School exhibitions and Roadshows

Beneficiaries

AR EL1E

Service Include

HEE TR R/ NESEED

Talk, workshop and group activity

@R / RF

Community visit / service

EETERHEERE

Jockey Club Life Education Resource Library

EREERERE

School exhibition and roadshow

AETEIN 2002 FHERBBERGEESES
BESBNAN > BBINERS - H&E
o 2ILEI EdHBEERBREAM
RIEFRE > AFAARERAARALHE
BEEMHABENMNAARE - F—E2B#HB
c (BEEHMECKkAEHREREZEE
)  B_ER[HMA (BEEHE
E QA kBEFRMAZER) F=R
RBHIRE (THREBIRENETMN) MU
REMED#HTH (BEEFLEZT > I

BEDIELED) o

Suicide Prevention Education Project was funded
by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
since 2002 to promote 4 major messages through
outreach, community activities, volunteer training,
Jockey Club Life Education Resource Library
and publication. The messages are: To know
oneself, be self-confident and get prepared to face
challenges and difficulties during growth; to know
others, understand the importance of helping and
caring for one another, appreciate others’ different
opinions and needs; to know the earth, the urgency
of cherishing the environment; to understand the
universe, the meaning of life and death, as well as
life cherishment.

R . T 1ED R/NAESEE,

glow

Talk, Workshop and Group Activity

EMNBERIEIUNREXT
TGROW, BEAMNKEE: XE
(Glow) ~ FEf& (Relationship)
%R (Overcome) EMEHE
(Worthiness) » HZET BB E
BB e

H&ERE / IR
Community Visit / Service

EIMEBEBRD > BOBEIAMERE
BWRELR  BMFAHERE  BREM
RUEIRE/Cy > HE R A 1P R A8 s 4% 72
MEENEEBERBROAR o LI,
HATRRERHEREEREERBNEES
B> ERETHMETISDH o

BrERansh » EIFIT T 2ERFIBVIER
B MBERREREES > HHHFASE
EEREGEEBESHNASEGRLEAL

Our talks and workshops can be concluded as 4
major messages in the word "GROW”, they are: Glow,
Relationship, Overcome and Worthiness, which cover
different aspects in life education.

To response to the problem of elderly suicides, we
arrange volunteer community visits for the singleton
and couple elderly so that their negative emotions
and suicide risks out of loneliness can be reduced.
Besides, we also cooperate with other NGOs to
arrange activities for visually impaired people or
mentally retarded people.

Besides, volunteers also join our outreach services
like roadshows and school exhibitions to promote the
message of life cherishment to the public.
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ERgLanHEERE
Jockey Club Life Education
Resource Library

REZERQARBRBEI » HATRIREHE
TXERS - HANEEEESHS
EREARBESE  CEBEME®
B 4B HEAREBAZIEEMN
R BB ARALER o IS o F A
TERENHEEEN (EdRXR) » B
ABRREP BRI EHSEM

Otherthandirect services, we provide support service.
Our Jockey Club Life Education Resource Library
has a wide collection of books and CD-ROM on life
education, life and death education, counseling, as
well as children picture books for public access. We
also regularly publish “Life Interflow”, a newsletter to
share updated life educational information.

BEREENRERE

School Exhibitionand Roadshow

20185 MW sHEIMBTEREER
B AR EZTERIBUKRBERBE
HMBER  BREEMIRNE S FER
MEBERE > 2MkERETELS > 4T
TR GELER o ILHh - IR LHE
HERE Mt ALIRHEHBERK

PEEREFEM -

From 2018, the school exhibitions were added into
the Project. Booths and exhibition stands with
various topics were set up at school during recess,
lunch break or after school with interactive activities
and interpretation by our social workers. Besides,
roadshows were set up to promote the information
of suicide prevention and life cherishment to the
public.

)
DAl

[@H AT -
a8 bt

e

AW TERET T

AR5 EL1E

Service Include

XE/E

Parent Workshop

Lifetube

2019 5t 2[ClEE
20179 Programme Review
KE/\H

79

Parent Workshops

Beneficiaries

glow

BERgEnBmEERE

X &=/)H
Parent Workshop

BIENR2015EEE2016ENBELTEE
BERNEZRZ ARHSERE2EZEERE
IEEgEHBBEERTE 20164
10BF% > AH3E > B@E/NAEI&E
ERXETHECHERARNHFLNE
2, RIEFMMEFLBENESD R
MAERFEGR > ERHLEEEBRD
B o

To respond to the increasing number of students
suicides during late 2015 and early 2016, Hong Kong
Jockey Club Charities Trust funded Jockey Club
Life-Connect Resource Network for 3 years (10/2016
- 09/2019). Free parenting workshops have been
arranged by Life Education Centre to enhance the
parenting and communication skills of the parents,
so that a more loving parent-child relationship can be
established to prevent suicide of students.
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Lifetube

lLifetubey W LEEBGBEFEER
2018108158 Y » EF8E TR
HNEBHERBEREN - BEME - XE
iR o aﬂzﬁﬁﬁzf’FTﬁyLH > DIBR SR
Mt ) WFEEZEGE2IEES ~ BH B
MHIEHE ﬁfFﬂﬁLaﬂ;&%ﬁ&m&}ﬂZ%E
B LHEHMMNESHBEEN > 2=RIL
NG MEREREZ > BEGHS
REEAHESEEERNERX

teoh - JFIEWMT TRERARIMELIIFS -
ENELESERNBREARFEERIGRE -
T%TWF?“':E%EWAE’JYTE A M R 5B
EOHBEFEANEMBBER o HA
THRESEMT TBECEw - B2HE
Collagef@ R EIFLEE > BIEFEARR
MO ERREMHEE > LEiBE A R
ADE

2019 5t&|[olEE

2019 Programme Review

BRI R AUET feb
73

Video Making Workshop
for students

SEAK
~846

Beneficiaries

481t Website:
https://www.lifetube.hk

“Lifetube”, online Life Education Resources Network,
was launched in 15 Oct 2018. The information,
teaching materials, articles, videos of life education
and mood disorders were uploaded to this website.
Videos and animations have been produced in a
relaxed and down-to-earth to promote the messages
of cherishing life and suicide prevention. NGOs and
schools are invited to be our members to upload their
materials on life education to share the resources
with the general public, and promote life education in
a wider and deeper way.

Moreover, video production workshops were held
for secondary school students. They have learnt the
filming and post production skills. Students were
encouraged to produce their own videos in their own
culture and language. Also, youths were encouraged
to join the “Save Our Own Lives. Produce Our Own
Education” Collage Video Competition to have their
own reflection on life education and share their
beliefs with others.

M BAER GEEA SWAA RNXS SUEE ESGN ZORM ERER
#aeA ©

ARpttm

AR 815

Service Include

MREGAE s - RNERE) £aEl5

“Your Life. Your Choice” Life Drama

'REBEE) L5
“‘Fairytale REplay & WEplay” Life Drama

2019 £ 6p Bl [clEA
2019 Life Drama Programme Review
Y

13

Shows

BT
3,971

Audiences

P
13

Partnered Organizations or
Schools

EILAR
59

Volunteers

Eon Bz

BB R201MFE12EHEBHERA
RABHRMEBMAMAIL > 201 5FRIBH
KEEaREBEEE  TEHREFIHE
RAR > HFPEIRKRIEAFREL - 3
PUEFNFE BHERERTECH

MEENEE tMERBLEERY
B - RE/NBETANEBEEHE S
ESEdHBENME > E#HEFORN
017 FREEBHERARATER > #
BT TREEF) £oh% - BERM
MRS ERETNEE s FEERRARA
+ o

Life Drama Programme was funded by MTR
Corporation in December 2011 to establish our first
drama “Your Life. Your Choice” for secondary school
students and public. We use an interactive approach
to let the audiences to review by themselves the
meaning of life and ultimately achieve the goal of
suicide prevention, in 2015, it became our self-
financed programme. To borden our service target,
MTR Corporation funded another Life Drama
Programme called “Fairytale REplay & WEplay”
in 2017 for primary school students. This allows
our programme to cover primary school students,
secondary school students and the general public.

54



JEEET - W#ESX STAY ALIVE, GREET A LIFE

MREYEss - MAVERE) EwABESD
BERAR  BEABSURELN » BEH
MAEEHE TS RELEIE ; SHRERS A
¥ BEBRAG  NREIEX > RMmalE
A—HBHNER - BRED > BRI ZIH
BeRFIABES  REAENRE >
st TRUELZHERNEE > &
fBE o EEAK > BREHAE

“Your Life. Your Choice” Life Drama is suitable for
secondary school students and the general public,
the drama is in the form of interactive theatre where
audiences are allowed to fit themselves into the
characters’ shoes by replacing any character in the
performance. They could interview and question,
rewrite the lines and responses of the roles in the
drama. These spark the audiences to introspect their
life decisions, empower them to overcome challenges
and develop a greater appreciation towards their
lives.

RHEBEHBRBER > BEFRBRIAIN
2017 F K2018FHAHET [REED)
EafE > BNREHNRUUEEEFE
I B~ 5Yam A R B M AR BR B9

B o

In view of the needs of drama for primary school
students, in 2017 and 2018, MTR Corporation
sponsored “Fairytale REplay & WEplay” drama
programme for primary school students to learn,
discuss and introspect their ways in getting along
with others.
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Ur-Link Professional Training &
Development Centre

2Ry
"ink

1K

F

2019 ERIBINMNBRPILERE »
2019 Ur-Link Professional Training
& Development Centre Review

BRI SHAR SERE S B P
VY D) s
69 (L 4,189 28 cecon

Course, Training,
and Seminar Categories

WO

Courses and Seminars Participants
SEE R X BE RN RS

Organizations and
Corporates Participated

ERMBMEREERG(UTBRELRT)
HEENRERTON2005FMIL > 3
—BEEEREBEEBEN > RBLERNHLH
SRAE ~ REEI - BERGHMAR -

AMBAGEXEINITENER > BO
R20T4FREUAMEE HMESERER
el (Ur-Link) > iREHELEE
RIEFTRARBKEB - POBFERENMA
M EEESHEEREREN > SH
H—ERE+FAE  HMATFITHE
MBE > RORALEARNBERERE
RIGRBIAE > M & REHIEBR
73 E BN G R 5 T5 0 G DK R B B TR
B ——BUEDL ~ MERFRED
BxE -BEW - BENHLE -

[} ]
Partnered Professional
Individuals and Organizations

SBHK Professional Training & Development Cen-
tre was established in 2005, a self-financing unit
of SBHK which provides services including public
courses, organization & corporate trainings & semi-
nars and venue for hiring.

In 2014, the centre was officially renamed as “Ur-Link
Professional Training & Development Centre” so as
to strengthen the development of our professional
training to the general public. The Centre invites
or co-organizes with qualified tutors and external
parties to conduct courses and training programmes
lasting from 1 to 6 months. We also hold seminars
irregularly  to  enhance people’s emotional
management skills as well as skills on helping
others; so as to strengthen public’'s understanding of
suicide prevention and to encourage them practicing
with our mission - “building a helpful, supportive and
loving society with love, patience and empathy”.

&

Ur-Link
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7 2019 NBIRE « BB N 155 A5 B
2019 Public Course, Organization
& Corporate Training and Seminar

Public Course

=] = RIZ

AsBAE

19 40

Topics Courses

O RELABEWERARTHERE
Introductory Course to Art Therapy

MEAREMEERIZ

Intermediate Course of Narrative Therapy

B AR ARERIERERIDEEFE
Certificate in Basic Concepts and Skills of
Acceptance and Commitment Therapy

BEEE R (BA)AEMKERRIZ
Foundation Course of Emotion-Focused
(Individual) Therapy

MREWIERL ) TIEH
Satir-Based Personal Growth Workshop

®
o
o
®
O DERERIEERBE IR A T
o
®
®
o

Workshop on Application of Satir Model in Counseling

IO MR T ER TR
Workshop on Satir Model

Mo~ BL > BB BEIIRY

Supervision Workshop on Satir Model

Zentangle®1@ 4z 41 B IR TIELH

Workshop on Zentangle® and Self-compassion

Zentangle®7& &z £ B F R
Workshop on Zentangle® and
Self-compassion (Advanced)

Z(RIE) LIRS

HEEBRRIED SRR ASEREEBHRIF
BRETHIRRR -
Mr Ryan Chan demonstrated awareness of body through

—

Stretching in Mindfulness-Based Stress Reduction (MBSR)

2. UBM BN ANESEE TFERARIEZMNIIMNEZ ZE
B o BAIEERLLEES S S| AEEME > REKRE
FRIZFRER o
Instructor Mr. Liu and students in the Art as an Intervention
in Group or Community Practical course visited Tai Kwun.

(a 749 gg%

People Attended

@ LB A A/ VA B8 T I B RI2
Art as an intervention in group or community
practical course

O Bl aBETREER
Certificate in Basic Concept and Skills of
Narrative Therapy

O REAXESLEEREESRR

Certificate in Foundation of Child-Center Play Therapy

O M FPastel Nagomi ArtEE 2 ik
Pastel Nagomi Art
O SERERE
Mindfulness-Based Stress Reduction (MBSR)
O SERERRY G
Professional Family Mediation Training Program
O BELEBANTILEERBERIE
Certificate Course of Shadow Psychology
& Self-healing

O Bl L ESE L BRI

The Psychology of Trauma and Self-healing Course

O FETAMME M@ HEEERERE
Certificate Course in Counseling
Tool Application and Debriefing Skill Training

M R b =155l
Organization and Corporate Training

=l =] EES

ASEAE

=
[
¢ B o
000
Topics Classes

O BRI

Emotional First Aid Counter

O ERBEERRNA

Prevention of Suicide - Refresher Training

O =n=E

Performance Management Training

O =LA Y

Music Therapy for Stress Reduction

O MENFRSBERAE

Pastel Nagomi Art and Muindfulness in Office

O VLERRBEERT (F1

Workshop on Suicide Prevention and Crisis Intervention

B

2,657

People Attended

O

" 1A118%E60 Carol /&
MM RBERIT o
While Instructor Carol
demonstrated Pastel
Nagomi Art's painting skills

N2 gm‘w

S2NER S F Pastel Nagomi
At Z IRV EA(Em °

An art piece of Pastel Nagomi Art
Workshop participant.

Seminar
2 5 S 200 A8

3 5 &/OR

Topics Seminars

O NAERAEMMBEEEETX

How to bring up positive children with ease

O HBEFNBERRRTERESL

How to unleash the learning potential of your children

O XERLBESE

Parenting Talk

783

No. of Participant
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ERELEARBEE BHEBENG
BR; “a’ DUEBx SRUGEL N B
DAL ARBEHESN—F » REB
2 BALBIA ; RERKAEE  RE - &K
MERE > BEAREL > BOBAEEEA
B> ZE—MORETEEFHEREES; T#
2kAl EXMEAEESCNEE > M
RREABENABNRT > tMmES - TEEM
AEELZEHEBERENEE o
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“Care” means” Concern’,” Care” and” Acceptance”;
flhe’ heart” represents a bridge that links up
interpersonal communication and mutual care. The
letter “a” is symbolized by a flag which implies that
everybody can step forward to express themselves
and care for others with faith and love. The purple
colour represents warmth and care. We believe that
the caring message will be conveyed when we pay
attention to our surrounding people and care for
them from our heart. We care for the feeling of others
while we care for ourselves, so that we can motivate
and lead other people to promote the importance of
mutual care.

HMEKET —E#HSHN2019F » — 4
BMHBRSASENHEFE > AEAZH
RAGETZ W ABEEIBAERIRE - AlbAE LY
MFZfE We Are With Youl AEET & »
URA#mERRILE » AEHBERBREXK
BENLE BEMMELRBRERERS °
B A5 ZARPBAREENEFEIR
HEBA > AERUEXFEEENZ/NE
T URERABLRBZBERISKRTER
BEREYENSZIE > 25— @ AHLEM—
ERERFESE o

B BE2020E2AEH60F/E » &K
FRERFEEHE [BEEE—FF
DRETREER] 2% BAR—RFIE
BARZ0OFELMNRBERRES ©

2019F7HB27H » ABRTLERBESY
AEEAM2018ELBERIETHHH
BRD - BEFEREF EAERS2018
Fo ABHEAISSTERETHEE » Lb
2017 ERIETHF EFH39F o

£2018%F > 60U EBRIET ZEEL
B353F  HABEERETHFTHNI6.96%
BREERENEEE  EEAKRBEXR
BEIMENET > EESEHREENAL
HEEBBENERRRE > flNSEHES
B -RBHEBRENE BHAEE REH
s EHENTERARREGREES -

iCBIEFE
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We all experienced an unforgettable 2019, a year with
various social conflicts, and tearing of relationships,
and finally leading to emotional problems. Because
of that, we took “ Accompany - We Are With You”
as the annual theme to show that regardless of
the differences in opinions and standpoint, we are
willing to listen to the voices of any help seekers,
and accompany them out of emotional difficulties.
Meanwhile, with the hope the public understanding
that the most important companionship is from
people around help seekers, we shared tips of
improving communication skills and preventing
suicide on our social media platform.

In addition, as 2020 is the 60th anniversary of the
Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong, we launched a
series of social media posts to review the history and
development of our services over the past 60 years.

REREE

On 27 July 2019, we held a press conference to
publicise the statistics of deaths by suicide in Hong
Kong in 2018. According to statistics from the
Coroner’s Court, there were 955 suicide deaths in
2018, and increased of 39 cases from 2017.

In 2018, there were 353 elders aged 60 or above who
were died of suicide, accounting for 36.96% of the
total number of suicide deaths. The suicide rate of
this age group was the highest among all age groups
and should be a concern of the society. This particular
age group has similar suicidal risk factors that may
not occur in other age groups such as physical health
and mental health problems, retirement issues,
loss of spouse, low coping ability and relationship
problems.
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$2,503,179 1,000+
Fundraised Participants

NEE@EER 2019
Kowloon Flag Day 2019

EEWEBEANEHEERENEEEREAR
20194868 (£H/X) £17> 288
BT8R B8 %8 tENE
AEBEIHBLEL - EIMEERBKRT
BERETREE > BRMANKAZHE
EEN A B LUBER A ©

AESXREDustykid&E > BEMAIE
H—E+mU B BEALARNERS
BWEFREEREE > YRS —RT
EE%EE?E?@ REAEEEF/AEEIE

=¥ Ve ?DHEZKH%%LXHD?@Kﬁi
ﬁ&ﬁ%%ﬂ:@ﬂwﬂ’ﬂiﬂf °

T
1,300+

Volunteers

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong Regional Flag
Day (Kowloon Region) was held on April 6, 2019.
Nearly 1,000 volunteers from schools, organizations,
institutions, enterprises and individuals joined us as
volunteers. Even though it was a hot day, they put
in extra efforts to ask for donations and made the
activity a successful one.

The local comic brand, Dustykid kindly helped us to
create a set of ten flags and limited edition golden
flags with the character and positive statements. And
we also created a limited edition of gold flag, which
successfully attracted a lot of citizens to donate. The
event finally raised HKS$420,000, the net proceeds
would be used in enhancing our life education service
and our work in suicide prevention.

?ﬂlllll
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“Run Brave” Charitable Competition

ANEDAR RSB LR > MATZTHERS
HEE > BEHIBAEHEE RS R
FECEE ) ,_\:.?%% > BB R K B Lk ikt
BrNBHmEE > B 'MERF - BHEH
- BGES ) WREEBS AL c BEERS|SA
1,000 F > ®2019F5826H (EH
H) BE)HEAEAEEEB—RTHE
ZoAaRGERBEIETER Nk
BAaEERAULIFERHE T(E

ATERAGIANRBIES— THRE - AT
- R - KR AERIASEESHE
AR —EEBTENERSZE - BA
BWFESAENRIEFTL2EHLEE K
B AEMNBES  CAERNNKEREHET
ME1T7) BE@E&R ; IWABRGER > 25
EREANEFERE > TEETEKE
BB BRIE TRE) -

BEERSBHAG2017/19FEEFERE
REEM—FEEHFER > BERE—
g, THH ZEENEEAMKL > 28
FHTERNMDEESTMNES - AIELL

BERRIBEIRATE > RERERS
MERTIEABNZZ » REBUHGRTH

MFRRAERS -

In the long journey of life, we will inevitably encoun-
ter all kinds of difficulties and will experience times
of weakness. The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong
held “Run Brave” charitable competition on 26 May
2020 to encourage everyone to face the difficulties
bravely. The event attracted nearly 1,000 runners to
gather at the Pak Shek Kok Promenade, and finally
raised HK$500,000. The net proceeds went to sup-
port our Life Education services.

In order to echo our four major service concepts -
“Listen » Company - Care + Grow”, we designed spe-
cial game rules for different groups. Individual run-
ners need to wear earplugs to “listen” to their inner
self during the 8 kilometers journey; the members of
team of two have to scratch their hands to pass the
finish line together; and the members of team of four
have to build a humanoid train to pass the finish line,
not allowing any team member to get behind, which
shows “caring”.

The opening ceremony was hosted by our chairman
(2017/19) Mr. Wong Yau Wing and the Executive
Committee members. With the sound of the gun-
shots, the “Run Brave” charitable competition offi-
cially began. All runners tried their best to finish the
competition. Unfortunately, the weather deteriorated
in the middle of the event, in order to ensure the safe-
ty of the participants and volunteers, the event had to
be cancelled finally.
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TENB] ARBREELT
Darkness into Light”
Charity Walk

HPieta House (EWEMBILLEREERE
WAE) #HOE TPEABEE FWHNE=
EBRARABEELITHN2019F58118#E
EBET BEESIEATRATHEBEER
%&Eﬁ%/\iﬂ’]%ﬁi KGR A E B EE
x,u BB — > REBESTBES0,0007T
ETEAUEZTHAENERBESRE

Pieta House, an Ireland-based non-profit organization
which works on the preventing self-harm and suicide,
authorised Darkness in Light HK to organize the third
Hong Kong “Darkness into Light” 5KM charity walk
on 11 May 2019. The walk provides an opportunity
for people to connect with their local community and
raise public awareness on suicide and self-harm.
We are pleased to be one of the four beneficiaries,
and finally HK$50,000 was donated to us for our life
education service.

Hong Kong Blue Tie Ball
BE=8HES 2019
2019 Hong Kong Blue Tie Ball

lHong Kong Blue Tie Ball] BEE&
BEN2019F987HET > BEZ AR
HIBRERENEES  ITRARGHEW
BRENZH®E AEEEZMATEEE
— o BRINEBRMAR > FAUMERAR
BHRERENZFSFERER

The Hong Kong Blue Tie Ball was held on 7 September
2019, the aim is to help to raise public awareness
on mental health and to reduce the stigma around
mental health conditions in Hong Kong. Luckily,
SBHK were chosen as one of the beneficiaries of the
event, the donation will be used to support mental
health awareness and wellness programs for young
people.

Peace Hope & Joy BEF &g
‘Peace Hope & Joy” Charity
Concert

EHBEBIEEThe Cecilian Singersf?2019
FEA2HAERENMEE£{TPeace
Hope & JoyZ=B&Eg  HERREH
BIFTERELEE - BHERBEREFILAHOA
T WREAREHEREZBENRE T - &
HEAHAGERBIEAL5000TER

The Cecilian Singers, a Hong Kong based choir, held
“Peace Hope & Joy” charity concert in St. John's
Cathedral on 23 May, 2019, to encourage all people
who are struggling in life, spirit and emotion, and
also increased awareness of suicide. The event
finally raised HK$45,000 to support our services.

(BEAR/NIMERNEE)
EFEE

Dustykid Storybook Set
Fundraising Campaign

AERIAMEEREDustykid R =
HXIAEBERABE <<*ﬁ_E7\EE/J\/J\
ERUEE) 2RI12ARNEETER
E2019F 108 8 » ?Dih%WSOOTD
U ENBERESERE —EUFEEH -
EEREAI > AREHMMBEE > L E
BEK20 500 FAENEBHER
%’ko

The local comic brand Dustykid and Enlighten & Fish
Limited sponsored 40 sets of 12 storybooks to us.
During October 2019, donors who donated HK$500
or more will receive a set of storybooks as a thank
you gift. The response was overwhelming, and all the
books were sent out quickly. Finally HK$26,500 was
raised to support our life education service.
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Analysis on Suicide Statistics in Hong Kong 2019

I mEFRE

&= | FRIBLER/NVE
10r: Mr. Jonathan Wong Yuen Ching
Chinese translator: Ms. Chan Fung Ming

H2019F 1B 1HE1283181E  BE
HF#HstE (2019FEBREE) EXE8
mo BBAOKHNZ7,500,700A 0 &
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M HIE 4,085,500 (54.47%) ° M%EHA
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AZERBER > 8hEET63ABEET
FERBRZE o

2019 B BEREXR13.25 AIB+B
AFHI3.25AERER > £E2018F L
FFT70.45° BIFHEBRAOB2.72 A8
ET o

(BERZRR : PEARAMEFTEBRFA
THERFMKE2019F2F A0OK
5t o 78 XX P9 ER T A 3 F BE PR £ RO A 5t
HFRARFEFHE > EXNBEHME
HFARBILEHEAMBI20195EE
MRS )

NTFE2019FEBERBERELE !

- BRFETHEHEFIEE;

c BHEBZRETH52F (65.66%) 0 M
BRI TH341R (34.34%)

- B X213.25 (BIE+&® A®H13.25
ABRBT) ;

< 2019F B =13.25> k2018FEN
12.80 EF7T70.45;

- REWEBMMWERANE akE
T (51.16%)

- B RECEBRSARBNERA
o (24.47%)

- T—F sl (EXR) BE=ER
ZAFANE®RAL (13.29%) ;

From January 1st 2019 to December 31st 2019, Hong
Kong's population stood at approximately 7,500,700
with 3,415,200 male (45.53%) and 4,085,500 female
(54.47%), according to statistics from the Census
and Statistics Department (Provisional figures in
2019). The Coroner’s Court reported that 993 people
committed suicide and subsequently died during
this same period, which included 763 suicide deaths
where the suicide cases without death investigation
were reported.

The suicide rate was 13.25 in 2019, indicating
13.25 people committed suicide and died out of
100,000 people, which was up by 0.45 from 2018,
meaning there were approximately 2.72 people who
committed suicide and died every day.

(Source: Census and Statistics Department 2019 Year
End Population. Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region of the People’s Republic of China. The
provided statistics from The Coroner’s Court should
not be regarded as official figures until and unless
The Coroner’s Report 2019 is issued according to
The Coroner’s Court).

The following is the summary of the suicide
phenomenon in Hong Kong 2019.

*The total number of suicide was 993;

*The number of suicide deaths for male was 652
(65.66%) and for female was 341 (34.34%);

*The suicide rate was 13.25 (13.25 people
committed suicide per 100,000 people);

-The suicide rate was up 0.45 from 12.80 in 2018
to 13.25in 2019;

<“Jumping from Height” was the commonest
suicide means (51.16%);

«"Hanging” was the second highest suicide means
(24.47%);

+“Carbon Monoxide” poisoning (charcoal burning)
came in third place (13.29%);

*The highest suicide rate for the age above 60
years old was 19.58 per 100,000;

- EESERINFHERZE T60mNU
£1, BERER19.58;
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Below, suicide statistics are presented according
to age group and gender, the means of committing
suicide, the person’s occupation, and any mental
disorders they may have suffered.

Suicide statistics according to age group and gender

Age: 0 to 19 years old

In 2019, there were 33 teenagers below the age of
19 who committed suicide and died. The suicide rate
was 2.84 up by 0.42 from 2018. The male to female
ratio was 1.1:1 (see table 2). The number of suicides
was up from 28 in 2018 to 33 in 2019. Among the
33 deaths in 2019, in terms of the means of suicide,
21 ended their lives by "Jumping from Height” (see
table 1). “"Jumping from Height” was the commonest
suicide means and accounted for 65.63% of the
deaths in this age group. This revealed that those in
this group tended to choose a fatal and determined
means to end their lives.

Age: 20 to 59 years old

In 2019, there were 578 people who committed
suicide and died in this age group, accounting for
58.21% of the total number of suicide deaths and
down by 1.79% from 2018 (see table 1). The suicide
rate was 13.13 and the male to female ratio was 2.5:1
(seetable 2). Among the deaths, 284 people (49.13%)
were attributed to “Jumping from Height”, while 125
people (21.63%) died of “Hanging” and 107 people
(18.51%) died of “Carbon Monoxide” poisoning.

Age: 60 years old or above

In 2019, 379 people committed suicide and died in
this age group, accounting for 38.17% of the total
number of suicide deaths and up by 1.21% from
2018. The suicide rate was 19.58 in this age group,
up by 0.7 from 2018, and the male to female ratio
was 2.3:1 (see table 2). The means of committing
suicide in Hong Kong elderly are rather violent and
potentially fatal, such as “Jumping from Height’,
accounting for 203 deaths (53.56%) in this age group
(see table 1).

Suicide prevention for the elderly group is to focus on
reducing the risk factors for suicide and strengthen
the factors that protect them from suicide. The
risk factors include depression and other mental
health problems, substance use problems (including
prescription medications), physical iliness, disability,
pain and social isolation. The protective factors
include care for mental and physical health problems,
social connectedness, skills in coping and adapting
changes.
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Suicide statistics according to suicide means
In2019, there were 508 people who committed suicide
by “Jumping from Height’, accounting for 51.16% of
the total number of suicide deaths and down by 0.15%
from 2018. 243 people died of "Hanging”, accounting
for 24.47% of the total number of suicide deaths and
up by 3.11% from 2018. 132 people died of “Carbon
Monoxide” poisoning, accounting for 13.29% of the
total number of suicide deaths and down by 0.32%
from 2018 (see table 1). “Jumping from Height”
was the commonest means of committing suicide;
“Hanging” was in second place while “Carbon
Monoxide” poisoning (charcoal burning) came in
third place. It is worth mentioning that women are
even more likely than men to have suicide thought
while men commit and die by suicide in all age group.
One of the key factors is communication. Women
tend to be willing to share their problems and men
tend to bottle up their problems traditionally. Many
societies have encouraged men to be “tough” and not
admit they are weak. From the perspective of seeking
help behavior, men seek help for mental health less
often, it does not mean men do not have the same
issues as women, but they are reluctant to seek help
that are putting men more vulnerable to suicide. The
awareness of seeking help behavior on men should
be raised and stressed in our community.

Suicide statistics: grouped by occupation

In 2019, 85 people who committed suicide were
unemployed persons. Blue collars came in second
with 59 deaths. The third were retired persons with 38
deaths (see table 3). It is worth noting that 38 people
who committed suicide were retired persons in 2019
in comparison with 20 people in 2018. This was up 18
remarkably. Hong Kong had an unemployment rate
0f2.9% in 2019, an increase of 0.1% from 2.8 in 2018.
The under-employment rate was 1.1% in 2019 same
as 2018 (see table 4 & 5). Moreover, 763 deaths
fell into the unclassified category, where suicide
cases without death investigation and death report
were not sought. This certainly poses a challenge in
drawing the conclusion of the relationship among
suicide, occupations and unemployment rate.

Suicide Statistics: grouped by mental disorder

In 2019, 77 suicide deaths were associated with
mental disorder. Most of these committed suicides
by “Jumping from Height”, a total of 36 deaths in
this group, while 11 people died of “Hanging” and 7
died of “Drowning” (see table 6). As there were 763
suicide cases without death investigation report
ordered that excluded the number of mental suicide,
the representable picture in the relationship between
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suicide and mental disorder may not be easily
drawn here. Despite this, World Health Organization
(WHO) reported that depression is common illness
worldwide, with more than 264 million people
affected. Depression is different from usual mood
fluctuation and short-lived emotional responses
to challenges in every life. When it is long-lasting
with moderate or severe intensity, depression may
become a serious health condition. It can cause the
affected person to suffer greatly and function poorly
at work, at school and in the family. At its worst,
depression can lead to suicide. Close to 800,000
people die of suicide every year. Suicide is the second
leading cause of death in 15 to 29-year-old (WHO,
2020). It is believed that better resources, effective
care, supportive people relationship, less social
stigma associated with mental disorder and seeking
professional medical help exert a positive impact on
those people who are suffering from mental disorder.

Unknown or Unidentified Suicide Cases

33 suicide deaths were categorized as “Injury
undetermined whether accidentally or purposely
inflicted” in 2019, down by 1 death in comparison
with 34 deaths in 2018. Among these 33 deaths, 13
died of “Drowning”, while 12 died of “Drugs poisoning”
respectively (see table 7).

Suicide cases without death investigation

The total number of suicide deaths was 993 in 2019,
including 763 cases without death investigation (see
table 8). These uncategorized suicide deaths lead
to difficulties in drawing a reliable conclusion, as
the figure represents 76.84% of the total number of
suicide deaths.

Conclusion

In 2019, there were 993 people who committed
suicide and died, with 652 male (65.66%) and 341
female (34.34%). The suicide rate was 13.25 per
100,000.

The International Association for Suicide Prevention
(IASP) announced that the theme of World Suicide
Prevention Day on September 10th 2019 was
“Working Together to Prevent Suicide” (IASP, 2019).
The purpose of World Suicide Prevention Day is
to raise awareness and spread the message that
suicide is preventable. In Hong Kong, The Samaritan
Befrienders Hong Kong announced the theme for
this year is “Stay alive, greet a life”. The notion of the
theme is to remind every of us to live in the present
moment and embrace every single day. Living in the
present moment is particularly important as it may
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be better than worrying about the past as well as
being anxious about the future. Intelligibly, it means
letting go of the past and not waiting for the future.
Knowing the only thing we can take control is the
moment that we have with ourselves right now. And
also, greeting a life and seizing the day of our lives
are to take full advantage of life’'s opportunities in a
full potential.

In the second half year of Hong Kong in 2019, an
unprecedented event in our society made a heavy
impact on Hong Kong people in which we were
holding on diversified way of thinking, school of
thought and value. The relationship among family
members, colleagues and friends in all generation
was negatively affected and it further induced
the emptiness, powerlessness, hopelessness,
brokenness, and repulsiveness. Nonetheless, there is
something in ourselves that help us stand and not
give up, that is, the belief and faith in every one of
us. On top of these, lightening up ourselves, being
the light and shining brightly on those who are in
the darkness are the way to hold us all together.
We are different, but we can still be together. Let’s
walk together, “Stay Alive, Greet a Life", and The
Samaritans Befrienders Hong Kong continues to do
our best to serve the people of Hong Kong.
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Table 1: The Number of Suicide Death in Hong Kong (By Type, Age & Sex)

| EERERETCHFTF(RERARN ~ FRKRMEHS4A)

45 Year 2018 2017
BRI
Type of Suicide Eff 09| 1019| 2020 | 3039 | 40-49 | 50-59| 60-69| 70| A cH| B AH| B
W BM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2
Firearms “%F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
@ EM 0 0 2 2 4 5 0 3 1 17 43 n 29
Drugs “F 0 1 1 1 1 2 4 2 0 26 18
55 BM 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 7 8 10
Poisons %F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 6 2
23 EM 0 4| 23| 19| 19| 22| 39| 42 0 133 204 116 193
2010 | Hanging “F 0 1 8| 12 6| 16| 15| 17 0 71 77
HSEE T BM o| 12| 37| 45| 42| 44| 56| 83 0 306 490 304 495
Papnafrom g o o 16| 23] 30| 47| 34| 30 0 184 191
et BM 1 1 9| 17| 27| 29| 10 5 1 92 130 74 m
Carbon Monoxide | % F 0 1 2 0 38 37
HIE EM 0 0 4 0 30 44 31 40
Drowning ZF 0 3 0 1 14 9
HES BM 0 0 1 0 4 8 8 9
ﬁ'lhsE::Lplments XF 0 0 0 0 4 1
it EM 0 0 4 0 21 29 15 27
Others ZF 0 0 1 0 8 12
569
347

BERRR  FEREFARE (BBFEF) Source: The Coroner's Court (Provisional figures)
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Table 2: The Suicide Rate * of Hong Kong (Grouped by Age and Sex)

(BERRIER D)

x® (Z) . &FEERE
s 2019
Age Groups 5B %
M F

09

Total
Population

Bt E SBHIEF R IEBME Calculation: The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong
X BEELHE100,000 A\ OSFEARFETHAH

Suicide Rate equals to number of suicide death per 100,000 population per year

# BIEFHRFFBEMMEE Including unknown age suicide cases

73

2ERBAD

#19.09

#8.30

#12.36

= (2)
Table 3:

F15
Year

: HBERETHF 2018 (REESHE)

The Number of Suicide Death in Hong Kong 2018 (By Occupation)

2018 2017

Boaffupatiun E}Eu 0-9110-19 20-29 | 30-39 | 40-49| 50-59| 60-69 70 Unknfvﬁn Sub-'ll'i\ta; 'ifff:l Sub-'ll'f)\ti; ‘ilfftaa%
s BM 1 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 21 7 10
Student %F 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 3

PGl BM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 4 0 0
Teacher “F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

oA BM 0 0 8 9 8 17 4 3 0 47 80 40 65
Not Employed | 4 0 0 1 30 M 7 9 5 0 33 25

SRR BM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 0 6
Housewife 4 F 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2 0 8 6

EENE BM 0 0 8 10 14 4 4 2 0 45 54 23 40
Blue Collars |4 F 0 1 4 5 3 3 0 1 0 9 17

BLERE BM 0 0 4 6 4 3 0 0 0 13 21 7 16
White Collars | 4 0 0 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 8 9

HA BM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Patient ZF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

LR EM 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 2
Disciplinaries | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

A BM 0 0 0 2 1 0 1 0 0 7 8 1 1
Business Man | « 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

Eﬁi}i BM 0 0 0 0 0 3 13 16 0 13 20 20 25
Person ZF 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 5 0 7 5

REESIE * BM 0 13 58 60 68 84 89| 124 0 461 736 463 744
Unclassified * | 4 0o/ 10| 21| 34| 40| 62| 48| 52 0 275 281

Hit BM 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2

Other ZF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

N BM 1 17 80 88 97| 111| 111| 145 2

Sub-total % F 0 15 45 55 1

BRR - JEEEHARE (B2 T) Source: The Coroner's Court (Provisional figures)
*E2005F 12 #1848 5] New category added in since 2005
**2019F HAIIBASERER > BHEIFE7T63ABHEETIERMAEMBEHI AR BEMR The total number of suicide cases in
2019 were 993 which included 763 suicide cases without death investigation report.
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x® (W)  FEMEFEE (BUNKFEEDHE)
Table 4: The Underemployment Rate of Hong Kong (By Sex and Age)
FHER
2 18I Age Groups &it
Year Sex Overall
15-19 20-29 30-39 40-49 50-59 60 (+)

2M #i# 1.7 1.0 1.6 2.0 1.5 1.6

2018 “F ## 0.8 0.3 0.5 0.8 0.5 0.6

2017

2016

## BRHIRRER > ARMATEFT AT ERK o Statistics are not released due to large sampling error.

#i#

2.0

##

22

0.7

21

##

BERIOR | BNt BER e ER A ATAE (2)

Source: General Household Survey Section (2), Census and Statistics Department

0.7

® (H) BBREZX (RMUNRFHRDA)
Table 5: The Unemployment Rate of Hong Kong (By Sex and Age)
FE4R
M 3] Age Groups &t
Year Sex Overall
15-19 20-29 30-39 40-49 50-59 60 (+)

2M 11.9 6.8 2.5 2.7 3.4 2.6 3.6

2018 “F 8.1 4.1 1.7 1.9 2.0 1.9 2.3

2017

23

2.5

2.8

3.2

ZF

9.2

4.5

20

2.1

2.4

2016

12.4

2.4

2.6

3.0

3.4

ZF

9.9

4.9

2.0

24

2.6

29

ERIOR | BURMst R e ER A ATE (2)

Source: General Household Survey Section (2), Census and Statistics Department

x® (N) EEBHRREERIETAHE (RERAFH - FRKRMRS4E)
Table 6: The Number of Mental Suicide in Hong Kong (By Type Age & Sex)

=y

Year 2018 2017
BiasEs
Type of Suicide | 5| g g g g g ] ) N g N @y

Sex 0-9) 1019] 20-29| 30-39| 40-49 | 50-59 | 60-69 70 Sub-Total Total | Sub-Total Total

e aM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Firearms %F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
- aM 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 8 17 1 9
Drugs %F 0 0 1 0 0 1 2 0 0 9 8
=% aM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 1 1
Poisons %F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 4 0
% E1Y 0 0 2 2 0 0 2 2 0 4 5 0 5
Hanging %F 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 1 5

2019
HERET | BM 0 1 0 3 6 5 6 1 0 27 38 17 30
Jumping from
Height %F 0 0 0 2 4 4 3 1 0 1 13
—Si1L M 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 2 4 0 2
Carbon
Monoxide “F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 2
W aM 0 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 4 7 10
Drowning %F 0 0 0 0 4 3
R BM 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 2
Sharp
Instruments “F 0 0 0 0 0 0
= am 0 0 2 0 0 1 2 2
Others «F o/ o 0 0 1 0
INEH 41

2018 |SubTotl “F 0 1 3 5| 4| 8 7/ a4 0
Nt E1Y 0 1 6| 10 4 2 1 6 0

2017 Sub-Total 31

ERRIR  SEEREFERE (ERFF8(F) Source: The Coroner's Court (Provisional figures)
*EBhE763FERIETEMRBEITEERMEMBRICBEHRERE BRIET AR

There were 763 of suicide cases without death investigation report ordered that excluded the number of Mental Suicide.
>*ERA736CR BRI CEMFLFETIERMEMBRINIBEHREREBRIETAK

There were 736 of suicide cases without death investigation report ordered that excluded the number of Mental Suicide.
PR RET7AAR BRSE TR A ET SRR MR IE R EEBRIETAY

There were 744 of suicide cases without death investigation report ordered that excluded the number of Mental Suicide.
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® (L) AEERRIIMNIHEERNIES (RERAR - FER KRR S4HE) & () BEAERFETCHESHREVWERIGEZMMEN
Table 7: Injury undetermined whether accidentally or purposely inflicted Table 8: The Number of Suicide Cases without death investigation reported order
(By Type, Age & Sex) in Hong Kong (By Type, Age & Sex)

Ey
{5 Year
Yei 2018 2017 2018 2017
B BAER -
T f Suicide | | = i i+ Type of Suicide | 1 - . ¥ % - " ¥ T et By et By
ype of Suicide | Al 20-29|30-39 | 40-49 | 50-59 Ui B ) R o yp Sex 09| 10191 2029| 3039 4049 50-59| 6069 | 7000 Subtotal|  Total | Subtotal | Total
M ol o o o o o o o 0 0 0 0 0
s Y of of o o o o o o 0 0 0 0 0 s 8
Fireams |y ¢ of of o o o o o o 0 0 0 Freams e of o o of o of o 0 0 0 0
M ol o 1] 2| 2/ 4 o 1 0 4| 16 4l 13
- Y of o o o 2 2/ o 1 1 3 12 2 7 st E
Drugs %F ol ol 1| 1| of 2/ 1| 1 0 9 5 brugs %F ol 1 ol o 1 1 1 1 0 12 9
M
- 2 of o o of o o o o 0 0 1 0 0 - Y ol o o o o 1 o 1 0 1 2 6 7
Poisons %F of o/ o/ of of o of o 0 1 0 Poisons %F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1
M
wx 2 of o/ of of o o 0o o0 0 0 0 0 0 - =M ol 3 17| 12| 14| 20 33 35 0 108 171 10| 175
Hanging “«F of o o of o o o o 0 0 0 Hanging “%F ol 1| & 10| 4 15| 14| 16 0 63 65
2019 2019
mEEET | EM o, o 1} of o 1 0 1 0 9 12 1 2 HBEET | BM o 9| 30| 36 34 32| 46| 77 0 243| 398| 255 416
ﬂ'umﬁing from Jumping from
eight %F o o] 1 o 0 1 0 o0 0 3 1 Height ZF o| 6| 13 19| 24| 39| 30 26 0 155 161
CRew (AW 0] 0] 0 0] 0 0 0] © 0 ! ! 0 0 —atm | BM ol 1| 7| o 16| 23] 8 4 o 70| 101 65 95
: Carbon
Monoxide | & F 0f 0 0o o 0o o0 0 o0 0 0 0 Monoxide | % F ol 1| 1] 3] 8 5/ 2| 2 0 31 30
T BM o op sp T T2 T 0 5 S 9 1o ) Y ol o 1 1| of 1| 1 s o 16| 24| 12| 16
prowning | 4 ¢ ol 1 o o of 1| o 1 1 0 1 o
rowning “&F 0 1 0 1 3 1 1 3 0 8 4
EY of o 1/ of o o o o 0 0 0 0 1
il s M of of o of 2/ 1| o 1 0 1 2 5 6
Instruments “©F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 Sharp
Instruments “F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 1
Y of o o o o 1 1 o 0 3 3 1 1
Hity 2M ol o 2/ o o 2 1 o 0 18] 22 6| 16
Others 0 0 Hith
Others 4 10
it EY of o e 7| 2 1 3 2 0 21
M
so15 | SUb-t0tl or ol ol ol Al 4l 3l 3l 2 o 1 it 2 o/ 1| e1| 59| 77| 72| 79| 102 0 461
sorg | S0 g o 6 24| 31| 43| 48| s8] 67| 0 275
N EY ol 1| 1] a4l 1 2| 1 o 1 13
Nt
2017 [SPTR g of 1 o 1| 3 o o 1 0 8 it 2 0 51| 58| 55 84| 125| 0 463
BRAOR | SERFFEE (BEFF8LF) Source: The Coroner's Court (Provisional figures) — -

*EHRATIREARETRMRBEETIEAREMBRN B R EEBRIET A

There were 763 of suicide cases without death investigation report ordered that excluded the number of Mental Suicide. HRIHGE | SERF AR (BRFFS3) Source: The Coroner's Court (Provisional figures)
BB T736RERIE TR MZEETIERMEMBRNBEEREEERETAK

There were 736 of suicide cases without death investigation report ordered that excluded the number of Mental Suicide.

oo BB T7A4R BRI TR A ETERMEMERNBHREEBRFETAR

There were 744 of suicide cases without death investigation report ordered that excluded the number of Mental Suicide.
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BREBMABAEHILAREGEREL
INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(EFBEMRILZ LRI HHERA R )

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

EA

Opinion

ABEGOATHME TR DCEH RN BEAAEZE XN T EFBHBAHEH LAREGMT
A DR MUMBRE KRB REAEN E_EF At B MHBRALERRE
VALFRGEEUAREEEL Ae¥B R  RENER  UAMBMRAME B ERE
BES L%

We have audited the financial statements of The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (the
“Organization”) set out on pages 9 to 62, which comprise the statement of financial position as at March
31, 2020 and the statement of comprehensive income and expenditure, statement of changes in funds
and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

BIRE > BEMHREACRBEFSHELOTAAF 6 (FAMBREER) AT PR
BT AMBR E_RF A+ - M BRARABEL AL FENMBELARRALRE
B EEBES (NG5 ZABRE -

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Organization as at March 31, 2020, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BRN AR

Basis for Opinion

BICRFEFBEHE2GRA 0 (BBFHER) BITFF - RAOERERAT AR 1
SAERRE TREHRE T HHRAREGFTE B PhE-F ML RESB LT
ARG (EEGHFELTR) UTHEM "5 ANBENERE  LTATFRTHL
HEEEIEFE - fIVEE > AMMEROFHERAEARRB L RABRMHFFERRME
H oo

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs™) issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Organization in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the
Code™), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

BAARBHBGREE )

BRESBMBAHAEZHLARTERETL
INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONT’D)
TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(B BEEM A L BB A G HARA RA )

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

MBREARABHEGRE UG L

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

BEFHACLLAT  ARELABAENEFEREANEL  EREBUFRAR
BTGB RTRSE - AMHHBREANELER B EAOEL > RATFAHREREL
BRAEMBAYBELH - BEXMERBERENEN > MO FEAMELERELE £
BV o H R A RT BMHRA RBIVEF SRR T T R E RIS
KA TF A E R RREAFIN o ANRACHATHTAF » o RAFIR AR B L
FTREBRE  BMEFERESLFT AT B RAVLFETRE

The committee members are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the committee members’ report of but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In
connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

EERRBFRRARENTE

Committee Members’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

EEBAFTRBEESTH AL GRA G (FAMBREEA) RFS (Aa4H) BHBAE
EmP MG RE CHARAAEUGRENBRBAFLAANKERBRNERNE
REEIRIRILPT L B IR BT -

The committee members are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the committee members determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.
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BRESBBASHLARTEBETR
INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONT’D)
TO THE MEMBERS OF

THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(EFHEMR L2 BREGERA RNT)

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

EERMFRERAE DTG

Committee Members’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements (Cont’d)

AR HMERAY REATISEAREEESYEN  TABAEATHERBGEEEAH

MerFE  RAERAFEEShest A RIEEER R FANFERFLEs 2

ERGERTE -

In preparing the financial statements, the committee members are responsible for assessing the
Organization’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the committee members either intend to
liquidate the Organization or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

HEFEARE TR MO MR L B -

The committee members are responsible for overseeing the Organization's financial reporting process.

BHERE T HHFREAR G T

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

FHAIG BAZ > R RA LA TE AL G VE RSB ® TR F R RRERT S 2R
oD HACHERMELOBHRTRE - HMRBES (D466 (F62F)F405M5EMMAT
ol eR®RE bz BMNORERATRAERCAR - KOBMARAREZNE > H
R AMAELE ERAEEETESERELHATHRE > ERERERR (F5FE
Al) BATWHEN > A - FARMBRAEFEFAEER - MBRRET A RFRERIAL 0 b
ROALRCHAEBRIELRRTRY EMHREAERFREMGFREMEL HEFRT > R
F SRR THRAEEKX -

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.622) and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

FRAE (FAZRR) BABFBEY > RMER TR EHG > FRIFTEERELER - &
(ST

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

LOUIS LAI & LUK CPA LIMITED crr1riED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
REE -~ ARSI ERSPTA R

LOUIS K.M. LAI FCCA CPA ) RAREHE

LUK WING HAY FCCA CPA (PRACTISING) I & B & 3t &
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140-142 Austin Road, Tsimshatsui, Fax B X & K : (852) 2314 3113 M EE140 5 1423%

Kowloon, Hong Kong. E-mail & info@tel.com.hk WA RE XA A
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B RBBEERE T
BRESMBAETHLARGTEIREL

INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONT’D)
TO THE MEMBERS OF

THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(B BEMBRLZEBRANBERERA)

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

B RE T R RAAS G TE @)
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Cont’d)

WA A A ARV R R D SR REASLEEREBRUEG AR - R RPTF IS
MEHEERR  ARBRALMEEOFTEE  HARMNEAGRYE - SRHFTID
BB Ak FEER . EBRE > REBENNEER 2 b Bt RSB R E® T
8 E KSR IR AL 60 B B 7k AEHE B B3R M L ELeY F KSR AR ©

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

TRAZH ARG RPES > RBEHEEOEN RS 28 B EREN IR AR K
BHREAER -

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.

SHEEEAHRA @3t RO F I RAE R Est et Roda MM e 3R E -
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the committee members.

HEFRAFFEL o AROBEREREH -  REMERAOEHER  HIATHLA
FAIEAF MO ERFERN RO TREZHERBOFRELRNELEREE « oo
RBMAHEEERRERLN AL ZEBUGRE FRFERN LT EMBHRE T M
HE-BEAWNOEERRD ARPEEHAFLEMGER - RMGEGEAEINBHEFRE
Bk ATEAF e 3B - AM o ARFHAAGATREIRTRMET BT HESL -

Conclude on the appropriateness of the committee members' use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Organization’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Organization to
cease to continue as a going concern.
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LUK WING HAY FCCA CPA (PRACTISING)

LOU-.[S L.AI & LUK CPA LMTED CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
AR > B AR 35 F A A IR 3

LOUIS K.M. LAT FCCA CPA ( F AR A H M
F ok B &3 6

9/F., Surson Commercial Building,
140-142 Austin Road, Tsimshatsui,
Kowloon, Hong Kong.

B ARBHEEARE TR

BRESBBAEHLARTEMER
INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONT’D)

THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(BB BEM AL ZERANEFA R )

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Tel &3 : (852) 2314 3668

Fax B 5% JL : (852) 2314 3113
E-mail & info@tll.com.hk
Web Site 4 B : www.lll.com. hk

TO THE MEMBERS OF

HBEGREHRBREABZOTE B

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Cont’d)

o FEMBRANGERIBRI R - EHPNE > CHERE  UAMBRELT T EFRBER 45

E

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in

a manner that achieves fair presentation.

BREAAEAN  RMARERBTHAMNFNEE FRMLH - EREHERE ABARNE

Ft P RS W P9 ] AR AT E KBRS -

We communicate with the committee members regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

control that we identify during our audit.

R R ~ PRAKBR A FAATA R 3

B BPE G
Louis Lai & Luk CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

e 7K &

Luk Wing Hay

E B L3RS P01623

Practising Certificate Number P01623

F& o —EZREXRAZTX
Hong Kong, June 26, 2020.

L6 E140% 1425

FHBBEALHILEARET
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
2EUAREH K

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
BE-F-_FH=ZRA=+-ALFE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

BB BEHR
BURE By
FHEEBEEEER®

Aa#k
HEH

SRATAH BN
E¥ 35T ON
— & B
RERAMAREEAN

YU N EERR

PR
A eas
HE
YR AR T
iR £
Bee®
i ER
A HE AR A

GRANT FROM THE COMMUNITY CHEST

GOVERNMENT SUBVENTION

GRANT FROM THE HONG KONG JOCKEY

CLUB CHARITIES TRUST

SPONSOR FROM BUSINESS

BANK INTEREST INCOME

PROCEEDS FROM FUDNRAISING ACTIVITIES

GENERAL DONATIONS
COURSE FEE AND SUNDRY INCOME

TOTAL INCOME RECOGNISED

LESS: EXPENDITURE
Staff costs
Depreciation
Training and community activities
Rent and rates
Subscription to affiliated association
Administration expenses
Finance cost

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR

F+ZREEANT B MBRAMESLEED 234 -
THE NOTES ON PAGES 13 TO 62 FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

NOTES

®
N

@®)

®

(10)

(12)

(13)

2020 2019

B ok
HKS$ HKS$
2,035,000 1,975,700
16,092,489 14,457,081
3,113,068 2,512,670
491,871 216,098
6,838 2,270
690,789 84,195
1,578,254 1,031,001
1,923,805 3,499,766
25,932,114 23,778,781
20,191,028 17,496,149
444,165 41,833
870,894 1,033,861
50,239 474,584
4,980 4,900
1,747,833 2,362,769
31,984 -
23,341,123 21,414,096
2,590,991 2,364,685
2,590,991 2,364,685
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FHRMBAEHLERE

THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

AR ALK

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
woF-F4%=ZA=+—8

AS AT MARCH 31, 2020
NOTES
FREE A Non-Current Assets
REBMBRBEE Furniture and equipment (15)
ERMEE Right-of-use assets (16)
BT A Intangible assets 17
R EE Current Assets
JE AR Accounts receivable (18)
JE M85 2R B Bh K Grants and sponsor receivables (19
By & Other receivables
e AR BMA R Deposits and prepayment 20)
BATHHBERS Cash at bank and in hand (21)
Atk Current Liabilities
JEAT R Accounts payable (22)
ok Temporary receipts
PRI A Deferred income (23)
BEath Lease liabilities (24)
BITE X Bank overdraft 21
FEEESMA Net Current Assets
G AEBERAS G Total Assets less Current Liabilities
e ath Non-Current Liabilities
mE etk Lease liabilities 24)
HEFME NET ASSETS
T RE: Represented by:
TEEMBR OPERATING FUND
Hropk OTHER FUNDS
& AT B Central administration fund (25)
EREH RS Flag day event surplus (26)
— AR BE R General reserve 27)
A4 Special fund (28)

EHREEN B EREXNA I B EBBBR B THEERARTEE:

202 019
ol B

HKS HKS$
870,330 -
870,330 -
13,540 58,456
856,527 2,987,289

- 437,580

306,842 371,431
13,567,361 8,380,603
14,744,270 12,235,359
252,889 697,213
544,447 500,891
1,759,120 1,354,651
435,079 .

- 96,270
2,991,535 2,649,025
11,752,735 9,586,334
12,623,065 9,586,334
445,740 -
12,177,325 9,586,334
9,296,894 6,973,767
1,142,513 1,142,513
798,999 531,135
435,000 435,000
503,919 503,919
12,177,325 9,586,334

APPROVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON JUNE 26, 2020 AND SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE BY:

~

\ N

A4 3 | CHOW Yuen Fun

N g}ait‘man 84 ¥ Treasurer

FTZREENTBXMBRAMENLERE X I -

o+

hor|Shan

THE NOTES ON PAGES 13 TO 62 FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

RORHUATAL - BEREE2019
FHAGRIRBESH
(BEXFHIEFHE)

E BN Sponsors

SESIBNERRS
=
RFEE
BIEEM

EHIR (B8 BRAR
HEAEERRAR

BEHIETEHEEESERAR
RIERRRERBRAR

KE—E
ZEBERAR
£ES

IR
EEEFRAF
EEBRAF

ERERES
eV

BT
EIRER G ST
DB
=EWEEH(EB)ERAE
RHAE
AILT2EB%RERAR
Mt RE—ERRBEERAR
REE
ERBFAE
BEERIRHEE

E-vabSs]

HE R

BI&

HRARIE (F8) HREARATE
RE/N

HRHEEARGE
RIRARAR
BISEFARAT

BEEEXER

Acknowledgement

These are the individuals, groups and
organizations to whom in 2019 we would like
toexpress our cordial thanks. They are

(in alphabetical order):

Acti-Tape

Adrien Gagnon

Baby Kingdom

Beacon Group

Best Video Limited

Binggrae Melona

Biocycle (Hong Kong) Limited

Breeze Factory

Charitabe Choice Hong Kong

Chun Tian Hua Hua Foundation Limited
CK Life Sciences Int'l., Inc.

Colour Brown Concept Limited
Darkness into Light

DNF Logistics Co. Limited

Economic Digest

E-GO Mobility Limited

ESDlife

Garmin Hong Kong

Gnet Group Ltd.

Hanberg Club Ltd.

Hanberg Ltd.

Hard Rock Café Hong Kong

Hong Kong Rugby Union

Ingrid Millet Paris

i-Travellers

K.W. Tam & Co.

Levi Strauss & Co.

Lululemon Athletica

Mind & Life

Mitsubishi Pencil Co.

MTR Corporation Limited

Nam Pei Hong Sum Yung Drugs Company Limited
New World First Ferry Services Limited
NutriWorks

Ocean Park Hong Kong

Otsuka Pharmaceutical (H.K.) Ltd.
Pieta House

Pocari Sweat Hong Kong

Pure Performance Distribution Limited
Runner's World HK

Run-Pic

Runrun.com.hk

SEIKO

Sinopec (Hong Kong) Petrol Filling Station Company
The "Star" Ferry

The Association of Distinguished Corporation
The Cecilian Singers

The Garden Company Limited

The Hong Kong Blue Tie Ball

Thong Sia Watch Co. Ltd.

Vida Perla

YMCA College of Careers
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2 T Volunteers

BIHERTR

B SLARET

2R EIERHENSE TR
ERNESNER

BEEHLRISEREHERFHO

BB LERRRE

R (F8) BRAF
HBEFLINE SR
FREERT
BEEHFRERBHO

Y RAC
REREEARATE

BEEYEBERTANBLERE

ERRARATE
BEEARAR
EEARAH

TEEJE¥%§E RAE —1EBHZTRH
EREHE —ERMFIEFE=H

ERBEEEE
MERER TR
DETHEEES
ROMIRR &
NEEBRBRIAHEE
B e IS
BEERRET SRR
BEBmE—HAE
J§£“§)§z3i1 EEHESRTR
KEZTIFHS
Hearh g
REHRERR
HRIEE DR
KREMVGEER
BERARIRNEE
HEXEHNSE
SRS AR RERARAR
BEARAH
BBEERS
ERIBIERS
ERgREHE
ERGRENR
ERFNEEEEL)S
BEiEfEEZ X
EEEMRTHNE
'ﬁgﬁq:ﬁi

BEWEG KSR ERBHO

B E ARSI AT S T/VE
BATBRARAMERAT

EHE

=B R

EREZR
EEEAEEARATE
EEEEEET SRS E—
EUBE L

/A
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Abundant Life Christian Church Family Links Social Services
Agency for Volunteer Service

AJ Colors

Biocycle (Hong Kong) Limited

Buddhist Hung Sean Chau Memorial College

Central Business Information Limited

Christian Family Service Centre

Easy Volunteer

Ego Finance Ltd.

Evangelical Lutheran Church of Hong Kong - ELCHK Tai Wo
Integrated Youth Service Centre

Giordano Limited

H.W. Textiles Company Limited

Hanberg Ltd.

Henderson Land Development Company Limited —“Team of Care”

Hong Kong Police Force - Team 3 of Police Negotiation Cadre
Hong Kong Sea Cadet Corps

Island Harbourview Volunteer Team

Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation

Kit Sam Lam Bing Yim Secondary School

Kowloon Shangri-La Hotel

Kwun Tong Kung Lok Government Secondary School
Kwung Tong Methodist Social Service

Laguna City Club House 1

Leisure and Cultural Services Department Volunteer Team
Lok Sin Tong Wong Chung Ming Secondary School

New Asia Middle School

Ng Wah Catholic Primary School

NWS Volunteer Alliance

Oasis Nursing Home

Otsuka Pharmaceutical (H.K.) Ltd.

Pak Tin Catholic Primary School

Panda Green Energy Group Limited

Pioneer Dynamic Limted

Pooi To Middle School

Pui Ching Middle School

S.K.H. Kei Hau Secondary School

S.K.H. Kei Tak Primary School

S.K.H. Kowloon Bay Kei Lok Primary School

Scenic View Volunteer Team

St. John The Baptist Catholic Primary School

Tak Nga Secondary School

The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council Sham Shui Po District
Elderly Community Centre

The Office of the Government Chief Information Officer Volunteer
Team

The Puzzle Marketing & PR Ltd.

The Treasury

Union Hospital

United Christian College

Vincent Wong Official International Limited

Western Shipping (HK) Ltd.

Yang Memorial Methodist Social Service Lei Yue Mun Intergrated
Rehabilitation Services Centre

Mr. Ki Cheng

Ms. Kate Yeung

EBMBHNELLEEBRIERRE (3 JE—

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong Donation Form e Compary Care - Grow TS W - A

BUERRRIRR - EEZE « ROABEINEMETGIR—HSOAE - EHER [EFBRISTEMEERE[HEDE
515RCSW1  (REE) - HIFEE3016 9970 / EEZE care@sbhk.org.hk °

Please complete this form in BLOCK letter and return with cheque/ bank-in slip/ transaction record to us by mailto “The
Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong Freepost No.51 CSW”  (no stamp required if posted in HK)/ by fax to 3016 9970/ by email
to care@sbhk.org.hk.

185R=%EDonation Amount (FEEEEQAIE L v Please tick 1 as appropriate)

BEEEFEBREEBN - UXEHILERREZDIEEmIIE -

I would like to make a monthly donation to support suicide prevention and life education works.

0 HKS$1,000 0 HK$500 O HK$300 O HK$200 0O HfthOther HKS
(BLURITEOEEEEER - LUBIY FHEE By autopay to lower the service charges)

0 BEESIFHETEN - IRMLERREEYEERNTE
I would like to make a one-off donation to support suicide prevention and life education works.
1 HK$3,000 0 HKS$2,000 1 HK$1,000 0 HK$500 0O EftiOther HKS

BHREEN
Donor Information
%3 Name (0 F64%Mr./ O ZEMrs./ O J\EMs.)
g2 / R FB#E Organisation/ Company Name
ik Address
i##&EE5E Contact No. EH Email

BRBE
Donation Method

0 EEhiEhR By Autopay (RERINERBFR For monthly donation ONLY)

[EZTIZER) 8EE%Z L "Direct Debit Authorization” will be sent to you afterwards. B ABRISRBRIE - 113

ERAIERLETIE - EEIRF

1 {§FF By Credit Card CERIREH/EZXRIEFR For monthly and one-off donation) BED - 28 - ﬂﬁiﬂiﬁ@iﬁl‘
1 VISA O MASTER BEHERE ©

EAMZ Cardholder's Name
{EFE5%ES Credit Card No.
ZIEAR Expiry Date B Month F Year
£ AZE Cardholder’s Signature

{55t Remark : 2B FBEMEA - Expiry date is valid for at least 2 months. X =
services, communication,

0 ZZEF By Cheque appeal fundraising and inviting

SEAER [EERISHIIENIEEE PRI, e
Payable to “The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong” R T

BEEHFAIRITE By Bank-in FEEFHIEERENE

#R17%7%8 Name of Bank : FREER1T (&) BMR2TBank of China (Hong Kong) Ltd.
FO5%ES Account Number : 012-758-100-14680

Your personal information will
be treated as strictly
confidential and used solely for
handling your donation, issuing
receipts, providing donor

1 I don’t wish to receive
information from the
B B Donatlon in Convenience Stores Samaritan Befrienders

. SO

u ’f%ﬂ% 185X By PPS BEENUOESERAFIRESD

321.<==E’JI1’E ERREFHE
METNE18033 - WABFRIEA12 R
Please call PPS Hotline at 18031 and enter merchant code of SBHK at 9412.

CircleK H

17-Eleven

Please tell us how you would

{55t Remark : BEMBEFOZXIE CRAHEHE5,0005T - Daily donation upper limit per PPS account is HK$5,000. like to receive our latest news
i . . d devel ts.
1 #8_E487% Online Donation Ll ES
https://donation.sbhk.org.hk 1 EEB Email

EAFEEWUE Receipt Required (IBFUEAHI1007T U L - TEBURERGEINIR -
Donations of HK$100 or above are tax deductible with official receipt.)

QO =Z - WBIARTE  Yes, Name on receipt
0 & No

0 —RER S Post
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’ BHEERN

Contact Information

—fREH
General Enquiry

NEEE HIBIREIZBREIETE

Unit 1, Block B, 3/F, Shui Tin House, Pak Tin Estate, Kin
E:E Tel 1 2319 2688

f8H Fax : 3016 9970

BES Email : sbhkinfo@sbhk.org.hk

FRAR R0 G E S G=1=al
Hotline Centre Life Education Centre
AR AW EEH T126-127% JUBE B Wi B3R =

Units 126-127, Kam Wah House, Unit 1, Block B, 3/F, Shui Tin House,

Choi Hung Estate, Kin PaAk Tin Estate, Kin
E3E Tel : 2790 8844 38 Tel : 2319 1269

@ Fax : 2343 6359 f8H Fax : 2319 0778
B Email : touch@sbhk.org.hk BT Email - grow@sbhk.org.hk

BAEIEER IR Hea F I A RO

Ur-Link Professional Training &
Development Centre

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

NEBHBIHHEBEIRTE NEBHMBIHHEBEIZBIE

Unit 1, Block B, 3/F, Shui Tin House, Unit 1, Block B, 3/F, Shui Tin House,
Pak Tin Estate, Kin Pak Tin Estate, Kin

BEEE Tel 1 2341 7227 EsE Tel 1 2790 9022

{EH Fax : 2341 7007 f£H Fax : 3013 8599

BES Email : alive@sbhk.org.hk BES Email : ur-link@sbhk.org.hk
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1

23892222

24/ IRHE ST IR 2R

24-Hour Emotional Support Hotline

NEBHBIKHEBE3Z1E
ERBIBAEEIEERERE

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong Headquarter,
Unit 1, Block B, 3/F, Shui Tin House, Pak Tin Estate, Kin

2319 2688
3016 9970

sbhkinfo@shk.org.hk

www.sbhk.org.hk

V0HOG

facebook.com/sbhk.org

‘ & EE

Q ’ The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong
BERIBNEMHEERE

Listen - Company - Care - Grow I52 - @7 - BIE - &




